
 

EXTRAORDINARY 

LICENSING SUB 
COMMITTEE

________________________________________________

Tuesday, 23 September 2014 at 11.00 a.m.

Room C1, 1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, 
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend. 

Contact for further enquiries:
Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services
1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4120
E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Scan this code 
for an electronic 
agenda



Public Information
Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited 
and offered on a first come first served basis. 

Audio/Visual recording of meetings. 
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the 
agenda front page. 

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting. 

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.     

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop 
near the Town Hall. 
Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are 
East India: Head across the bridge and then 
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry 
Place 
Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn 
right to the back of the Town Hall complex, 
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall. 
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning 
Town and Canary Wharf 
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and 

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx) 

Meeting access/special requirements. 
The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts 
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing 
difficulties are available.  Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio 
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda 

Fire alarm
If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire 
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to 
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you 
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand 
adjourned.
Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be 
found on our website from day of publication.  

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for 
the relevant committee and meeting date. 

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One 
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps.  

QR code for 
smart phone 
users.

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee


 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
To receive any apologies for absence.

1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST  (Pages 1 - 
4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

2. RULES OF PROCEDURE  (Pages 5 - 20)

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE
NUMBER(S)

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

3. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

3 .1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Misschu, 
91 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7RA  

21 - 66 Spitalfields 
& 

Banglatown

3 .2 Application for a New Premises Licence for Second 
Home Ltd. - Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury Street, 
London, E1 5JL  

67 - 116 Spitalfields 
& 

Banglatown

3 .3 Application for a New Premises Licence for 
Redchurch General Store, 64-66 Redchurch Street, 
London, E2 7DP  

117 - 258 Weavers

3 .4 Application for a Time Limited Premises Licence for 
Former Shoreditch Train Station, corner of Pedley 
Street and Code Street, London, E1 5EW.  

259 - 308 Spitalfields 
& 

Banglatown





DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only.  For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct 
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.   

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or 
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide.  Advice is 
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member.  If in 
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.  

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to 
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and 
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a 
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent 
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register 
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that 
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at 
Appendix A overleaf.  Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests 
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as 
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the 
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.   

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations 
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and
- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting  the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting 

or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and 
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and 

decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to 
which the interest relates.  This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the 
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.  

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s 
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is 
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register. 

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Meic Sullivan-Gould, Monitoring Officer, Telephone Number: 020 7364 4801

Page 2



APPENDIX A:  Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject Prescribed description
Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 
for profit or gain.

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other 
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the 
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the 
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the 
election expenses of the Member.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a 
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and 
the relevant authority—
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works 
are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—
(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the 
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth 
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULESRULES  OFOF  PROCEDUREPROCEDURE
GOVERNINGGOVERNING  APPLICATIONSAPPLICATIONS  FORFOR

PREMISESPREMISES  LICENCESLICENCES  
ANDAND  OTHEROTHER  PERMISSIONSPERMISSIONS

UNDERUNDER  THETHE  LICENSINGLICENSING  ACTACT  20032003

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



1. Interpretation

1.1 These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under 
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the 
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 
2005.  The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must 
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and 
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

1.2 The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority 
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the 
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

1.3 These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following 
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have 
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence 
applications under previous legislation.

1.4 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply 
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

2. Composition of Sub-Committee

2.1 The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no 
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing 
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee.  In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The 
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where 
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the 
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

3. Timescales

3.1 Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for 
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- conversion of an existing licence;
- conversion of an existing club certificate;
- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder; 

and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the 
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.
Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.

Page 6



Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their 

objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority 
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

3.2 Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10 
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The 
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a 
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence
- conversion of an existing club certificate
- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for 
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice 

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a 
summary: 

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application 
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations 
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or 
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of 
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any 
hearing).
 a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
 an interim authority
 transfer of a premises licence
 a temporary event notice
 a personal licence

Page 7



- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:
 application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that 
expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.

3.4 Information to be provided in a notice of hearing

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes: 
- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;
- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any 

person whether legally qualified or not;
- The ability to give further information in support of their application where 

the Authority has sought clarification;
- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;
- The right to address the Authority;
- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification 

at the hearing;
- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the 

hearing;
- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice 

which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing.  Reference must be 
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

3.5 Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be 
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend 
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest 
or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the 
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the 
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that 
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

[

Page 8



4. Procedure at the Hearing

4.1 The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee 
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further 
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where 
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the 
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to 
give supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to 
question any other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The 
Sub-Committee will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether 
included in written material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the 
procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained 
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a 
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted 
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be 
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to 
the application.

ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing 
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any 
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the 
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided 
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or 
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material 
already available to the Committee in the Officer’s report or otherwise, 
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the 
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be 
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission 
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

v) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the 
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any 
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either 
in the Officer’s report or otherwise.  That will be followed by the evidence 
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give 
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of 
any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition 
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee 
either in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the 

Page 9



evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to 
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii) Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or 
other person appearing at the hearing.

4.2 The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by 
the Licensing Sub-Committee: 

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining 
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay 
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration 
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such 
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations 
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in 
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take 
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair 
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are 
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had 
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

4.3 When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority 
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in 
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b) with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing 

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other 
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective 
where notice has been given by the police.

4.4 All hearings shall take place in public save that:

a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a 
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do 
so.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the 
same way as another member of the public

Page 10



c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the 
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave 
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may 

specify.

4.5 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to 
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of 
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst 
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

5. Determination of Application – Time Limits

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of 
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition
b) Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) A review of a premises licence following a closure order
d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

5.2 In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of 
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing 
was held.

5.3 Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have 
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving 
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination 
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices 
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the 
determination on behalf of the Authority.

6. Record of Proceedings

6.1 The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a 
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from 
the date of determination.  Where an appeal is brought against a determination 
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal 
of the appeal.

Page 11



7. Irregularities

7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with 
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or 
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission, 
may be corrected by the Authority.

8. Notices

8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such 
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) it is capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form; 
d) a copy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals

9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made 
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with 
the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority 
of their decision. 

Page 12



APPENDIX A

Application Type Period of Time within 
which Hearing to be Held 
(after reps have closed)

Notice 
Period of 
Hearing

Notice Sent To Attendee 
Reply 
Form 
Back In

Section 18 (3)(a) (determination of 
application for premises license)

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
People who have made representations

5 working 
days

Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 
application to vary premises
licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
People who have made representations

5 working 
days

Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 
application to vary premises licence to 
specify individual as premises 
supervisor).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant (premises holder);
Chief Officer of Police who has given notice;
The proposed premises supervisor

5 working 
days

Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 
application for transfer of premises 
licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice;
The present holder of the premises licence 

5 working 
days

Section 52(2) (determination of
application for review of premises 
licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

The holder of the premises licence of where 
application applies;
People who have made representations;
Applicant

5 working 
days

Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 
application for grant of personal 
licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

5 working 
days

Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 
application for the renewal of
personal licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

5 working 
days

Section 124(4)(a) (convictions
coming to light after grant or
renewal of personal licence).

20 working days 10 working 
days

The holder of the licence;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

5 working 
days

Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by
holder of a justices’ licence for
grant of personal licence).

10 working days 5 working 
days 

Applicant;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

2 working 
days

P
age 13



Application Type Period of Time within 
which Hearing to be Held 
(after reps have closed)

Notice 
Period of 
Hearing

Notice Sent To Attendee 
Reply 
Form 
Back In

Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 
application for a provisional
statement).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant;
People who have made representations

5 working 
days

Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of
interim authority notice following 
police objection).

5 working days 2 working 
days

The person who has given Notice;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

1 working 
day

Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 
application for club premises
certificate).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant (club);
People who have made representations

5 working 
days

Section 85(3) (determination of
application to vary club premises
certificate).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Applicant (club);
People who have made representations

5 working 
days

Section 88(2) (determination of
application for review of club
premises certificate).

20 working days 10 working 
days

Club that holds club premises certificate;
People who have made representations;
Applicant

5 working 
days

Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice
following police objection to
temporary event notice)
.

7 working days 2 working 
days

The premises user;
Chief Officer who has given Notice

1 working 
day

Section 167(5)(a) (review of
premises licence following closure 
order).

10 working days 5 working 
days

The holder of the premises licence;
People who have made representations

2 working 
days

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing licence).

10 working days 5 working 
days

Applicant;
Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice

2 working 
days

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing club
certificate).

10 working days 5 working 
days

Applicant (club)

Chief Officer who has given Notice

2 working 
days

P
age 14



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the 
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a)
.

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b)
.

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he 
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice 
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such 
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of 
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that 
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application, 
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. In the case of a hearing under:
(a)
.

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police 
objection), or

(b)
.

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary 
event notice),
the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day 
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. In the case of a hearing under:
(a)
.

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b)
.

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion 
of existing licence),

(c)
.

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for 
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d)
.

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of 
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),
the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day 
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5. In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working 
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings. 
All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare 
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be 
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those 
confidential items only.   We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.  
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on 
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first 
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.
In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant, 
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations 
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages 
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main 
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page: 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then 

click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:

 Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.

 Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.

 Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse 
meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management 
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.
The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before 
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of 
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports, 
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and 
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores. 

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings? 
Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid 
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to 
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the 
committee, you are advised to contact the Committee officer - see the Committee Page 17

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312


pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the 
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to 
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their 
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated? 
Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing 
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing, 
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present. 

(6) How will the applications be considered? 
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the 
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can I find out about a decision? 
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the 
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report. 

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall 
Council Chamber.

Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee

Members

Chair
Legal Officer

Committee Officer

Public Seating 

Public Seating 

Public Seating 

Public Seating

Public Seating
Applicants 
Benches Licensing Officer

Page 18



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within 
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing 
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in 
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party 
will not be permitted. 

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there 
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties 
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on 
their behalf at the hearing. 

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested 
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves. 

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.

3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any 
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for 
points of clarification. 

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and  
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their 
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8.  Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and 
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9.   Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of  
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses. 

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the  
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their  
witnesses. 

11. Chair’s closing remarks  

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal 
Officer and consider their decision. 

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision 
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal. 

14. Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision made.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee :

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date 

23 September 14

Classification

Unclassified

Report No.

LSC 25/145

Agenda Item 
No.

Report of: David Tolley
Head of Consumer and Business Regulations 
Service

Originating Officer: 
Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer

Title:  Licensing Act 2003 
Application for a Premises Licence for Misschu, 
91 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7RA

Ward affected: 
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Applicant: Misschu London Limited

Name and Misschu

Address of Premises: 91 Whitechapel High Street
London 
E1 7RA
 

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 – premises licence
 Sale  by retail of alcohol

Representations: Met Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections 
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 
register

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder

File Only Mohshin Ali
020 7364  5498

Page 21

Agenda Item 3.1



3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a premises licence for Misschu, 91 Whitechapel 
High Street, London E1 7RA.

3.2 A copy of the application form is enclosed as Appendix 1.

3.3 The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale by retail of alcohol – (on and off sales)
 Monday to Sunday, from 11:00 hours to 22:30 hours

Hours premises are open to the public:
 Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 23:00 hours

3.4 A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2. 

4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the 
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on the 1st November 2013.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 
within the Licensing Officers report. 

4.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within 
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in 
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local 
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further.

5.0 Representations
                       

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and 
an explanation for rejection given in writing

5.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

Page 22

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


5.3 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the 
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely 
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely 
than not.

5.4 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the 
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and 
their representatives have to meet this test.

5.5 All the representations in this report have been considered by the 
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and 
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.6 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a relevant 
representation has been made by the Met Police.

5.7 Please see Appendix 3 for the representation of Met Police.

5.8 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this 
application. They are as follows:
 The Metropolitan Police
 The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
 Planning
 Health and Safety
 Noise
 Trading Standards
 Child Protection
 Public Health
 Licensing Authority

5.9 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the 
following licensing objectives are relevant:
 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm 

5.10 Essentially, the relevant party opposes the application because in their 
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the 
application they will meet the prevention of public nuisance and the 
prevention of crime and disorder.

5.11 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the 
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If 
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the 
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which 
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to 
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to 
address the licensing objectives. 

Page 23



5.12 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are 
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005. 

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant 
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary 
of State, legislation and good practice (See 6.2). Members may depart 
from the Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide 
they consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their 
decision.

6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

 As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in 
relation to the carrying out of their functions.”  It is a key mechanism 
for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application and 
promoting fairness (1.7)

 Also “so long as licensing authorities have properly understood the 
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have reason to do so as 
long as they have reason to do so.”  When doing so licensing 
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

 Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its 
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a 
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.” 
(1.12)

 Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the 
licensing objectives.  

 Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the 
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule 
(10.6). 

 The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are 
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

 It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with 
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.25). 

 “The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies 
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in 
different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make 
decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation 
of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed 
to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based 
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities.” 

Page 24



(10.20)

 Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship 
avoided (10.33).

 Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket 
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises 
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area. 
This may be unlawful under current law. However, it is important to 
note that the mandatory conditions made under sections 19A and 
73B of the 2003 Act prohibit a number of types of drinks promotions 
where they give rise to a significant risk to any one of the four 
licensing objectives (10.39).

 
6.3 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the 

premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied 
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

6.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden 
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

6.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation 
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence 
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 
adequately covered elsewhere. 

6.6 The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public 
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to 
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they 
are beyond the control of the licence holder, club or premises 
management cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing 
objectives.” (2.39) 

6.7 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address 
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant 
responsible authorities.

6.8 In Appendices 4 - 10 Members are given general advice, and also have 
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and 
other legislation relating to the matters in the representations.

Page 25



7.0 Exemptions  

7.1 There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the 
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

7.2 Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches, 
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and 
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be 
set for them.

7.3 Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

7.4 Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or 
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is 
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200, 
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public 
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate 
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.5 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a 
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live 
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should 
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to 
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 26



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application

Appendix 2 Maps of the area

Appendix 3 the representation of Met Police

Appendix 4 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is 
in use

Appendix 5 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Appendix 6  Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the 
premises

Appendix 7  Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from 
patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 8 Planning 

Appendix 9 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Appendix 10 Cumulative Impact Policy

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Tower Hamlets

Application for a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 7364 5008 

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use
This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference MCL/Misschu
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 

work for.

Applicant Details

* First name David

* Family name Birch

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 

person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an individual means the 

applicant is applying so the applicant can be 

employed, or for some other personal reason, 

such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* Is the applicant's business 

registered in the UK with 

Companies House?

Yes No

* Registration number 08613140

* Business name Misschu London Limited
If the applicant's business is registered, use 

its registered name.

* VAT number - none
Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 

for VAT.

* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the 

business
Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 

headquarters are.

Registered Address

* Building number or name Third Floor

* Street 24 Chiswell Street

District

* City or town London

County or administrative area

* Postcode EC1Y 4YX

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Marcus

* Family name Lavell

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business

* Is your business registered 

in the UK with Companies 

House?

Yes No

* Registration number 07976954

* Business name Jeffrey Green Russell Limited
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB 239 7797 96
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business Employed Barrister

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 

business is located.

Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name Waverley House

* Street 7-12 Noel Street

District

* City or town London

County or administrative area

* Postcode W1F 8GQ

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Misschu

Street 91 Whitechapel High Street

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode E1 7RA

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 30,250

Page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 

England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 

the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 

virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 

partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Misschu London Limited

Details

Registered number (where 

applicable)
08613140

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

company

Address

Building number or name Third Floor

Street 24 Chiswell Street

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode EC1Y 4YX

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 

premises licence to start?
22 / 08 / 2014

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 

valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end
/ /

 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 

premises.

Vietnamese restaurant

If 5,000 or more people are 

expected to attend the 

premises at any one time, 

state the number expected to 

attend Page 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 

performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Page 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 

is for consumption away from the premises 

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 

consumption on the premises and away 

from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A Page 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Duc Gia

Family name Hoang

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 

(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 

be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 

form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 

the proposed designated premises 

supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 

reference'.Page 37



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 

rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 

(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations Page 38



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All sales of alcohol will only be made to people ordering food for takeaway or ancillary to taking a table meal at the 

premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See (a) above

c) Public safety

See (a) above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See (a) above

e) The protection of children from harm

See (a) above

Page 39



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 

premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 

chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 

costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 

the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only 

where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

*
I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Jeffrey Green Russell Limited

* Capacity Authorised solicitors acting for and on behalf 

of the applicant

* Date 24 / 07 / 2014

 dd               mm             yyyy
Page 40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and 

continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION 

WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number MCL/Misschu

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next >

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Appendix 2 
             

        
 

         
 
 
 
 

Page 44



Scale 1:769

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 09/09/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

91 Whitechapel High Street

Page 45



Scale 1:3843

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 09/09/2014. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

91 Whitechapel High Street

Page 46



      Appendix 3 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



1

Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 18 August 2014 13:38

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Misschu, 91 Whitechapel High St, E1

Attachments: Misschu objection( Aug 14 ).doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Red Category

 

 

From: Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk]  

Sent: 18 August 2014 13:31 
To: Licensing 

Cc:  
Subject: Misschu, 91 Whitechapel High St, E1 

 
Dear Mr Birch / Licensing 
  
Please find my representation re: the above premises licence application. 
  
Regards 
  
Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT 
  
PH: 0207 275 4911 
  
  

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, 
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.  

  

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in 
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted 
by law.  Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for 
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments 
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of 
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).  

  

Find us at: 

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk 

Twitter: @metpoliceuk 

Page 48



 

  

 HT - Tower Hamlets Borough 
HH - Limehouse Police Station 

  John McCrohan 
LBTH Licensing 
Toby Club 
Vawdrey Close 
E1 4AU 

Licensing Office 
Limehouse Police Station 
27 West India Dock Road & 
5 Birchfield Street 
E14 8EZ 

Telephone: 0207 275 4911 
Facsimile:  
Email: 
Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police
.uk 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref:  
Our ref:  

18 August 2014 

  
Dear Mr McCrohan 
 

Re: application for a premises licence 
Misschu,91 Whitechapel High St, E1 7RA 

 

I write with reference regarding the above application� Please accept this letter as 

notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on 

the following two licensing objectives� 

 

The prevention of crime and disorder  

The prevention of public nuisance 

 

 

LBTH has adopted a Saturation Policy   Cumulative Impact Policy which includes 

Whitechapel High St and nearby streets� This policy was adopted due to the concerns 

about the number of licensed premises in such a small area and the resulting number of 

ASB calls and the potential for disorder� 

 

With regards to this policy$ the licensing authority will normally refuse any new 

applications or any variation of these in the cumulative impact zone& unless the applicant 

Page 49



can demonstrate there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 

licensing objectives�  

 

Whitechapel High St is already a busy area in terms licensed premises� This objection is 

not a reflection on the applicant but a response to the Saturation Policy� Since the 

introduction of the policy and the CIZ$ licences have been granted in this area but the 

continuing introduction of new licensed premises or variations however small or well run$ 

will only compound the problems in the CIZ� 

 

 

 

Although the alcohol hours are within the framework hours$ it is yet another premise that 

will have the ability to sell alcohol in the area which is already “saturated” 

At present$ Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Unit’s policy is to object to all new licences or 

variations in the CIZ as set out by the Saturation Policy� If no objection was forthcoming 

from the police$ then LBTH Licensing at present would object to the application� 

  This provides the opportunity to the committee to scrutinize the application and for the 

applicant to demonstrate how their application will not have a negative cumulative impact 

on the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of 

public nuisance� 

 

Page 50



Can the applicant provide evidence that the operation of the premise will not add to the 

negative cumulative impact already being experienced in this area. If not$ I ask the 

committee to refuse this application� 

 

If the committee is to consider granting a licence$ I would ask that they consider the 

following condition� 

 

Install   maintain CCTV 

 

0� CCTV   

    The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be 

retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 10 days� A system 

shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail 

maintained� The system will comply with other essential legislation$ and all signs as 

required will be clearly displayed� The system will be maintained and fully operational 

throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity�  

 

There must also be someone on the premises$ who can download the images and present 

them on request by a police officer or other responsible authority$ 

 

 3Can one camera be placed o s the entrance and on entry4 

 

2. I would ask the committee to consider removing the off sales. 
 
 
Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT 
 
 

Page 51



 
 

Appendix 4 
 
Noise while the premise is in use 
 
General Advice 
 
If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is 
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so 
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only 
certain activities are suitable.  
 
The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below). 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the 
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing 
conditions they should refuse the application. 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 
 
The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems 
at closure time (See Section 12.4). 
 
However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, 
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise 
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 
12.5).  
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).  
 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions 
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing 
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder 
caused by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a 
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use   

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, 
for example live music 

Page 52



• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, 
keeping doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area 
quietly 

• Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks 
• Conditions controlling the placing of refuse 
• Conditions controlling noxious smells 
• Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against 

potential crime prevention benefits)   
 
Police Powers 
 
Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down 
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from 
noise emanating from the premises.  
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as 
permitted (Annex D). 
 
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole community (2.33). 
 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17). 
 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods (2.37) and may address disturbance as customers enter or 
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.39). 
 
 
Other Legislation 
 
The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health 
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances. 
 
The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental 
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



 

Appendix 5 
 
Access and egress problems 
 
Such as: 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car 
Lack of adequate car parking facilities 
Close proximity to residential properties 
 
Comment 
 
The above have been grouped together as egress problems.  Of course the 
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem. 
 
General Advice 
 
In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to 
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the 
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a 
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered. 
 
The hours of operation also need to be considered. 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and 
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should 
refuse the application. 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).  
 
The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems 
at closure time (See Section 12.4). 
 
However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, 
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise 
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 
12.5)  
 

Page 54



The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing 
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading. 
 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions 
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of 
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is 
not exhaustive): 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder 
caused by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a 
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use   

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, 
for example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, 
keeping doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area 
quietly 

 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G). 
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole community. (2.33). 
 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17). 
 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave 
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39). 
 
In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity 
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance 
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.37).  
 
However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the 
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they 
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.39)  
 
 
  

Page 55



Appendix 6 
 

Crime and disorder on the premises  
 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to 
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy) 
 
The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and 
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of 
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the 
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 
• Methods of management communication 
• Use of registered Door Supervisors 
• Bottle Bans 
• Plastic containers 
• CCTV 
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales” 
• Restrictions on drinking areas 
• Capacity  
• Proof of Age scheme 
• Crime prevention notices 
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 
• Signage 
• Seating plans 
• Capacity 
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application. 
 
Police Powers 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public safety. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 56



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
 
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).   
 
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder 
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of 
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry 
or leave (2.4).  
 
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are 
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11). 
 
Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.41). 
 
Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading 
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices 
 
 
Other Legislation 
 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

Page 57



Appendix 7 
 
Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises  
 
 
General Advice 
 
Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they 
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there 
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is 
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is 
being encouraged.  Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions 
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation 
is not a more effective route.  For example, if the problem is drinking in the 
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where 
alcohol cannot be consumed in public. 
 
Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to 
any problems of anti-social behaviour.  
 
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application.  
 
 
Licensing Policy 
 
The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more 
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such 
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of 
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in 
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy). 
 
• The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime 

and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool 
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D 
of the Licensing Policy. 

 
Police Powers 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public. 
 
 
 
 

Page 58



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
 
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).   
****** 
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder 
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of 
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry 
or leave (2.4).  
 
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are 
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11). 
 
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.41). 
 
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as 
follows 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G). 
 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17). 
 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave 
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39). Conditions relating to 
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be 
justified. (2.37) 
 
Other Legislation 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 
 
The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include: 
• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders 
• Child Curfew Schemes 
• Truancy 
• Parenting Orders 
• Reparation Orders 
• Tackling Racism 

Page 59



Appendix 8 
 
 

Planning 
An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises 
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.  
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the 
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the 
Licensing Objectives.  Members cannot refuse just because there is no 
planning permission.  Where a Premises Licence is granted and which 
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then 
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to 
enforcement by Planning. 

 
 
 

Page 60



Appendix 9
Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading  

All applications have to be considered on their own merits. 

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows 
• Monday to Thursday  06:00 hours to 23:30 hours 
• Friday and Saturday  06:00 hours to midnight 
• Sunday  06:00 hours to 22:30 hours 

(see 12.8 0f the licensing policy) 

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular 
application regard should be had to the following 

• Location
• Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the

premises are open to the public
• The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime

and disorder and public nuisance
• Previous history
• Access to public transport
• Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy) 

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following 
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social 
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom 

• Theatres
• Cinemas
• Premises with club premises certificates
• Premises licensed for off sales only

(see 12.9 of the licensing policy) 

Page 61



Appendix 10 

Page 62



Appendix * 

 Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area 

  As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed 
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following guidance 
issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was adopted 
on 18th September 2013 by the Council.  

  After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and 
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the 
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the Brick 
Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional problems of 
nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed 
premises as a result of their combined effect.  

  The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density of 
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the 
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is 
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore 
declared a cumulative impact zone. 

 The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable 
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off 
the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club 
Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations 
of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the 
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example 
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the 
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be 
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show 
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute 
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone.  

  The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing 
licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing 
licences.  

Page 63



Figure One  
The Cumulative Impact Zone in the Brick Lane area  
The Cumulative Impact Zone is detailed in the map below. The map shows all of the 
premises (dots) currently licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 in the Brick Lane 
Area. The Cumulative Impact Zone is defined by the dark line. 

Page 64



MIDDLESEX ST

ARTILLERY

FIELDGATE ST

COKE ST

COMMERCIAL  

CHURCH

STREET
BRAHAM  STREET

STREET

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON
GREEN

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

COBB    ST

WHITECHAPEL

OSBORN ST

GUNTHORPE ST

STRREET

WHITECHAPEL HIGH STREET

STREET

MONTAGUE

OLDST

ST

ST

STLISDEFLEUR

   ST

ST

BRAHAM  STREET

ST

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

LEYDEN 

ST
WORTH 

WENT

WHITECHAPEL

STCALVIN

ST
EW

AR
D 

ST

FOLGATE ST

LAMB ST
SPITAL SQ

OSBORN 

GUNTHORPE 

ST
CASTLE

OLD
ST

GOULSTON  

BELL LANE

LANE

BRUNE ST
WHITE'S ROW

ST
BRUSHFIELD

ST

COMMERCIAL

ST

MONTAGUE

OLD

CHICKSAND 

LANE
BRICKWI

LK
ES

 ST

ST

THRAWL

FASHION ST

FOURNIER ST

HENEAGE ST

GREATOREX ST

STREET

HANBURYSTPRINCELET

STWOODSEER

SPITAL ST

HANBURY ST

WH
EE

LE
R 

ST
.

STQUAKER
GR

EY
  E

AG
LE

 ST

CO
DE

 

ST
SBYGRIM

HU
NT

ON
 S

T

DE
AL

 ST

UNDERWOOD RD

STBUXTON

PEDLER ST ST

WEAVERS

ST

PADBURY CTTOMLINSON CLLANE
BRICK

LANE

NAVARRE ST

CAMST LET

ST

ST

ST

ST

ROCHELLE

ST

CALVERT 

ST
REDCHURCH

WHITBY

PALISSY
AVE

BRICK

RHODA ST

BRICK      LANE

HOCKER

MONTCLARE

GIBRALTER WLK

HEREFORD ST
BUCKFAST

LIGONIER

CLUB    ROW

SWANFIELD    ST

ST MATTHEW'S ROW
SUCIR

C

DLONRA

ROAD

BETHNAL    G
REEN

STY

AN
B

RG

CHESHIRESTREET

STNICHOL
OLD

STBACON

STSCLATER

STRYPE
ST

TOYNBEE
ST

/
© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

C u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n e  C u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n e  

The boundery of the CIZ is an approximantion .Drawn By   WN   CLC Strategy & Performance   September 2012

0 0.08 0.160.04 MilesPage 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee :

Licensing Sub Committee

Date 

23 September 2014

Classification

Unclassified

Report No.

LSC 26/145

Agenda Item No.

Report of:
David Tolley
Head of Consumer and Business 
Relations

Originating Officer: 
Andrew Heron
Licensing Officer

Title:
Licensing Act 2003 Application for a 
premises licence for Second Home Ltd. – 
Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury Street, 
London, E1 5JL

Ward affected: 
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Applicant:  Second Home Limited
Name and  Ground Floor
Address of Premises:  68-80 Hanbury Street

 London
 E1 5JL

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003: 
The Sale of Alcohol
Provide Regulated Entertainment
Provide Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections 
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 
register

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder

File Only Andrew Heron 
020 7364 2665 

Page 67

Agenda Item 3.2



3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a premises licence for Second Home Ltd. – 
Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury Street, London, E1 5JL.

3.2 A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. 

3.3 The applicant has described the nature of the application as:
 The sale of alcohol
 Regulated entertainment
 Late night refreshment

3.4 The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)
 Monday to Friday from 08:00hs to 23:00hrs
 Saturday from 09:00hrs to 23:00hrs
 Sunday from 09:00hrs to 22:00hrs

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the form of Plays 
(indoors), Films (indoors), Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music 
(indoors), Recorded Music (indoors) and Performances of Dance 
(indoors): 

 Monday to Friday from 08:00hs to 23:00hrs
 Saturday from 09:00hrs to 23:00hrs
 Sunday from 09:00hrs to 22:00hrs

Hours premises is open to the public:
The applicant has not defined opening hours.

3.5 Members may wish to note from the copy of the application that the 
applicant has denoted the wish for Late Night Refreshment; however, 
the hours applied for do not fall into its definition under the Licensing Act 
2003.

3.6 A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

3.7 The application has been amended since it was applied and Members 
should note this when considering conditions for the Operating 
Schedule.

3.8 On 31st July 2014, the applicant agreed with Environmental Health the 
following condition:

 As relevant, regulated entertainment shall not be audible at the 
façade of any residential or commercial property and/or within 
any residential or commercial property so as to cause a nuisance.

Please see a copy of the email exchange agreeing the condition as 
Appendix 3.

Page 68



3.9 On 2nd September 2014, the applicant agree with Local Residents a 
number of conditions, namely:

1) No noise emanating from events in the building will be audible at 
the facades of neighbouring residents.

2) No drinking (by occupants or visitors to the building) will be allowed 
outside the building.

3) There will be no more than a maximum of five people (occupants or 
visitors to the building) waiting outside the building whether 
smoking, awaiting transport or for any other purpose.

4) There will be no more than 150 (occupants or visitors to the 
building) in total attending any event (or events) held within the 
building.

5) The building management will designate a “preferred taxi supplier” 
to be used to collect occupants and visitors needing a taxi service 
on leaving the building. This preferred taxi supplier will be 
contracted to provide a service that avoids all unnecessary noise 
(eg: no hooting, no running engines whilst waiting, no slamming 
doors, et al).

6) For any event (or events) held within the building attended by more 
than 60 occupants and visitors, the building management will 
employ a “steward” specifically to manage the egress of people 
from the building, and to ensure there is no undue noise caused 
outside the building.

7) The applicant will define on the plans submitted the only two areas 
of the building within which the licensed activities will be permitted; 
namely the “bar area” at Ground floor (North) of the building, and 
the middle “events area” at Ground floor (central) of the building.

Please see a copy of the email exchange agreeing additional conditions 
as Appendix 4.  As a result of this agreement, representations made by 
Local Residents were withdrawn.

4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the 
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on 1st November 2013.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 
within the Licensing Officers report. 

Page 69



4.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within 
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in 
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local 
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further.

5.0 Representations

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and 
an explanation for rejection given in writing

5.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

5.3 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the 
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely 
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely 
than not.

5.4 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the 
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to 
meet this test.

5.5 The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the 
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

5.6 Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious 
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 5.

5.7 All the representations in this report have been considered by the 
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and 
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.8 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant 
representations have been made by the following:

 The Metropolitan Police, See 
Appendix6

5.9 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this 
application. They are as follows:
 The Licensing Authority
 The Metropolitan Police

Page 70

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


 The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
 Planning
 Health and Safety
 Noise (Environmental Health)
 Trading Standards
 Child Protection
 Primary Care Trust

5.10 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the 
following licensing objectives are relevant:
 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm 

5.11 The objections cover the application being within  the Tower Hamlets 
Cumulative Impact Zone

5.12 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are 
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005. 

5.13 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the 
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If 
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the 
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which 
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to 
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to 
address the licensing objectives. 

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of 
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State, 
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s 
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it 
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

 As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities 
carrying out their functions.”  It is a key medium for promoting best 
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness 
equal treatment and proportionality (1.7).

 Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it 

Page 71



if they have reason to do so.”  When doing so licensing authorities 
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

 Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from 
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such 
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.” (1.12)

 Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the 
licensing objectives.  

 Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by 
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating 
schedule (10.7). 

 The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are 
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

 It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with 
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 
10.24). 

 The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in 
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing 
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are 
objections to an application and the committee believes that 
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing 
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with 
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those 
requested.”  (10.20)

 Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship 
avoided (10.31).

 Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but 
can be imposed in appropriate circumstances (10.38). The Office of 
Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that 
minimum prices setting is not permitted. 

6.3 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the 
premises which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by 
an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

6.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden 
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

6.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation 
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence 
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 

Page 72



adequately covered elsewhere. 

6.6 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the 
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events 
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence 
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided 
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17) 

6.7 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address 
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant 
responsible authorities.

6.8 In Appendix 7 Members are given general advice in relation to the 
Tower Hamlets Cumulative Impact Zone.

7.0 Exemptions

7.1 There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the 
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

7.2 Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches, 
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and 
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be 
set for them.

7.3 Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

7.4 Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or 
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is 
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200, 
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public 
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate 
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.5 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a 
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live 
music between 08:00hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should 
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to 
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Page 73



9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application

Appendix 2 Maps of the area

Appendix 3 Email dated 31st July 2014 agreeing conditions with LBTH 
Environmental Health

Appendix 4 Email dated 2nd September 2014 agreeing conditions with 
Local Residents

Appendix 5 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious and 
frivolous representations

Appendix 6 Representation of the Metropolitan Police – PC Alan 
Cruickshank

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on the Tower Hamlet 
Cumulative Impact Zone

Appendix 8 Supporting Documents submitted on behalf of the Applicant

Page 74



Appendix 1 

Page 75



Date: Initials: 

On-Line Payment Ref: 

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry 
Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG with a cheque for the correct fee, made 
payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. 
On-Line payments can be made at: 
http://www. towerham lets. gov. u k/content pages/pay it. aspx 
Or alternatively from http:/lwww.towerhamlets.qov.uk/ under 'Online Services' 

Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that 
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

We (Insert name(s) of applicant) Second Home Limited 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and 1/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Ground Floor 
68-80 Hanbury Street 

Post town 
London I 

Post code 
E1 SJL 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises I £88,500.00 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\20 14-06-18 Premises Licence Application -
DRAFT.doc 

Page l of28 Page 76



Part 2 -Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

Please tick as appropriate 
a) an individual or individuals* 0 Please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i. as a limited company ~ please complete section (B) 

ii. as a partnership 0 please complete section (B) 

iii. as an unincorporated association or 0 please complete section (B) 

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 0 please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club 0 please complete section (B) 

d) a charity 0 please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 0 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body 0 please complete section (B) 

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of 0 please complete section (B) 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect 
of an independent hospital 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 0 please complete section (B) 
England and Wales 

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 
Please tick as appropriate 

• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ~ 
premises for licensable activities; or 

• I am making the application pursuant to a 
• statutory function or 

D 

• a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\20 14-06-18 Premises Licence Application -
DRAFT.doc 

Page 2 of28 Page 77



B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give 
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body 
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name SECOND HOME LIMITED 

Address 
18 BAYSTON ROAD 
LONDON 
UNITED KINGDOM 
N16 7LT 

Registered number (where applicable) 08738897 

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc) 
COMPANY 

Telephone number, if any 

E-mail (optional) 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do 
you want it to end? 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend . 

Day Month Year 
I o [1l1 I o 12 1 o 11 14 1 

Day Month Year 

I I I I I I I I I 
IN/A I 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Clients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application
DRAFT doc 

Page 4 of28 Page 78



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1) 

The proposed license is for the ground floor of 68-80 Hanbury St, London E1 SJL. The 
premises is a refurbished carpet warehouse, over 22,000sq ft. Situated between Liverpool 
St, Aldgate East and Whitechapel tube stations as well as numerous bus routes it is well 
served by public transport. 

Second Home is a club for entrepreneurs -a physical social network and the world's first 
members club for entrepreneurs, enabling small business owners to mingle, meet new 
people, and attend regular talks and cultural/ education events. 

The license will apply to the bar and auditorium area of the premises which will serve as an 
in house 'canteen' and refreshment and entertainment area for the entrepreneurs and 
businesses based in the building. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 
2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Please tick all that apply 
~ 

IX] 

Jgl 

D 

181 

181 

181 

0 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application
DRAFT. doc 

Page 5 of28 Page 79



A 
Plays Will the 11erformance of a 111ay take 111ace Indoors Yes 

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - 111ease tick 
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors No 
Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3) 

Performance of plays/shows and other 
Tue 08:00 23:00 - similar performances. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for 11erforming 111ays (please read guidance 
note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the Qremises for 
11erformance of Qlays at different times to those listed In the column on 
the left. Qlease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

8 
Films Will the exhibition of a film take Qlace indoors Indoors Yes 

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - Qlease tick 
guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors No 
Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3) 

Broadcasting of film via screen or 
Tue 08:00 23:00 projector. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard t imings. Where JlOU intend to use the Qremises for 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

c 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 6 of28 Page 80



Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Day Start Finish 
Mon 08:00 23:00 

Tue 08:00 23:00 

Wed 08:00 23:00 

Thur 08:00 23:00 

Fri 08:00 23:00 

Sat 09:00 23:00 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

D 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 

Standard days and timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon N/A N/A 

Tue N/A N/A 

Wed N/A N/A 

Thur N/A N/A 

Fri N/A N/A 

Sat N/A N/A 

Sun N/A N/A 

E 
Live music 

Standard days and timings (please read 

Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3) 

Ad hoc indoor sporting events. 

State anl£ seasonal variations for indoor S!!orting events 
(please read guidance note 4) 

N/A 

Non standard timings. Where l£OU Intend to use the uremises for indoor 
S!!orting events at different t imes to those listed in the column on the left 
ulease list (please read guidance note 5) 

N/A 

Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take Indoors N/A 
(21ace indoors or outdoors or both - !!lease t ick 
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors N/A 

Both N/A 
Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3) 

N/A 

State anl£ seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment 
(please read guidance note 4) 

N/A 

Non standard timings. Where l£OU intend to use the 11remises for boxing 
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, !!lease list {please read guidance note 5) 

N/A 

Will the performance of live music take !!lace 
indoors or outdoors or both - !!lease tick [YJ 

Indoors 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 7 of28 Page 81



guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors I No 
Day Start Finish Both I 
Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 

Amplified and non-amplified bands, DJs 
and other musicians. Sound to be Tue 08:00 23:00 played no louder than 70 decibels. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State an~ seasonal variations for the 12erformance of live music (please 
read guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where ~ou intend to use the 12remises for the 
12erformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left. 121ease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

F 
Recorded music Will the 121a~l ng of recorded music take 121ace Indoors Yes 

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - 121ease tick rtl 
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors No 
Day Start Finish Both 
Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Music to be played whilst other 
regulated entertainment is taking 

Tue 08:00 23:00 place and generally as and when 
required. Sound to be played no louder 
than 70 decibels. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State any: seasonal variations for 121a~lng recorded music (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where y:ou Intend to use the 12remises for the 
121a~ ing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left. 121ease fist (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

G 
Performances of dance Will the 12erformance of dance take 121ace Indoors Yes 
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - 121ease tick [f) 
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors No 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 8 of28 Page 82



Day Start Finish l Both I 
Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 

Tue 08:00 23:00 
Ad hoc dance groups/dance classes. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State anlt: seasonal variations for the Qerformance of dance (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where ~ou intend to use the (!remises for the 
(;!erformance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, (;!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

H 
Anything of a similar description to that Please give a descrl(1tlon of the t~Qe of entertainment ~ou will be 
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (;!rOViding 
Standard days and timings (please read N/A 
guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish 
Mon N/A N/A Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue N/A N/A N/A 

Wed N/A N/A State anJt: seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar descriQtion to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4) 

Thur N/A N/A N/A 

Fri N/A N/A Non standard timings. Where ~ou intend to use the (1remises for the 
entertainment of similar descri(;!tion to that falling within {e}, {!] or {gl at 
different times to those listed In the column on the left, £1lease list (please 

Sat N/A N/A read guidance note 5) 

N/A 
Sun N/A N/A 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 9 of28 Page 83



Late night refreshment Will the 12rovision of late night refreshment Indoors Yes 
Standard days and t imings (please take !;!lace indoors or outdoors or both-

read guidance note 6) !;!lease tick [YJ (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors No 
Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 

Hot and cold food, drinks and snacks 

Tue 08:00 23:00 
to be served throughout the day. 

-----

Wed 08:00 23:00 State an!l seasonal variations for the 12rovision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where !lOU Intend to use the !;!remises for the 
12rovision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left. !;!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

J 
SuQQI!l of alcohol Will the SUQ!;!I!l of alcohol be for consumQtion - On the Yes 
Standard days and timings (please read !;!lease tick M (please read guidance note 7) premises 
guidance note 6) Off the No 

premises 
Day Start Finish Both 

Man 08:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 

Supply of alcohol likely to be in the 
afternoon/evening, however potentially 

Tue 08:00 23:00 at breakfast events. 

Wed 08:00 23:00 State an!l seasonal variations for the SU!;!Qill of alcohol (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 08:00 23:00 N/A 

Fri 08:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where !lOU intend to use the Qremises for the 
SUQQI!l of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left. Qlease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 09:00 23:00 
N/A 

Sun 09:00 22:00 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Clients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 10 of28 Page 84



L 
Hours premises are State anv seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4) 

open to the public 
Standard timings (please read N/A 
guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish 
Mon N/A N/A 

Tue N/A N/A 

Wed N/A N/A 

Thur N/A N/A Non standard timings. Where llOU intend to the (!remises to be O(len at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, (;!lease list {please 
read guidance note 5) 

Fri N/A N/A 
N/A 

Sat N/A N/A 

Sun N/A N/A 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application
DRAfT. doc 

Page 12 of28 Page 85



M 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
a) General- all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9) 

The DPS fully understands his roles and responsibilities concerning the four licensing objectives 
obtained with the 2003 licensing act, a comprehensive breakdown of these objectives and how to 
ensure that they are met are detailed below. The DPS attended the NCPLH level 2 training 
programme and his application for a personal licence was issued by London Borough of Hackney. 
The DPS will take full responsibility of ensuring all staff are trained and have full knowledge of all 
licensing issues concerning them under the 2003 licensing act including 

Key to promoting the four licensing objectives will be to implement and maintain a strict members only 
policy for the premises. Through this members only policy we will have previously vetted anyone 
attending the premises prior to granting them access and thus all customers will be known and 
trusted. Membership will initially be made up of the existing users of the workspace space and 
neighbouring companies such as D&AD, Wieden & Kennady and LBi. Once the first round of 
members have been introduced to the space they will be invited to invite known persons and 
acquaintances. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

We will take the following steps to prevent crime and disorder; 

CCTV and Communication 

The installation of CCTV inside and outside the premises and ensure that it is maintained in 
working order 
We will set Video/CCTV equipment to record from the time that the premises open to the 
public until the premises close and all members have left. 
We will ensure that monitoring tapes are retained for at least twenty-eight days and are 
produced to an authorised officer on demand 

Stewards 

We will use or employ stewards at times when we anticipate greater use of the premises 
(initially Thursday and Friday evening) and consider them necessary to: 

Prevent the admission to the premises of drunk and disorderly persons, without causing 
further disorder; 
Keep out non-members 
Maintain an orderly queue outside the venue 

We will ensure that any Door Supervisors used are registered by the Security Industry 
Authority 

Bottles and Glasses 

Where glass bottles are used, they will be retained or disposed of on the premises 
No drinks or glasses allowed to be taken off the premises 
No customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave when carrying open or sealed bottles or 
glasses 

We will also adopt the following : 

a drug policy, to be agreed with the police crime reduction officer 
Stewards as appropriate (initially anticipated to be needed on Thursday, Friday and Saturday 
nights). 
Music and drinks wind down policy. Rather than be pushed out on to the street to compete for 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\CI ients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\20 14-06-18 Premises Licence Application -
DRAFT.doc 

Page l3 of28 Page 86



the few taxis operating late at night, customers can book a taxi through the club, wait in 
comfort, warmth and safety and purchase snacks and coffee while they wait. The drinks wind 
down policy is accommodated by the half an hour "chill-out" time. This "chill-out" half an hour 
allows customers to disperse over a longer time period and reduce the risks of flash points in 
the Brick Lane area. In an effort to reduce noise as people leave the premises we will stock 
lollipops to be given out free to people leaving late at night 

Food to be consumed with alcohol 

In order to further the reduction of crime and disorder the premises will ensure that 
substantial food will be available at all times alcohol is sold 

c) Public safety 

The public safety objective is concerned with the physical safety of people using the premises. To this 
end the below actions are outlined in order to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been 
identified and will be implemented and maintained to ensure public safety. It is not concerned with 
public health, which is adequately dealt with in other legislation. 

A fire strategy risk assessment has been undertaken. 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Clients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application
DRAFT.doc 

Page l4 of28 Page 87



d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Noise control 

At the noise source we will : 

Play sound amplification systems no louder than 70 decibels. 
Operate at realistic times, which will not impact on others. 
Use different finishing times for different parts of our operation -e.g. finish entertainment 
earlier than alcohol or food sales. 
Play relaxing or calming music towards the end of an event and allow customers' hearing to 
adjust before they leave the premises which will mean they are more likely to be quieter as 
they leave 
Use signs requesting customers and staff to be quiet when leaving the premises. 
Encourage customers to use a designated taxi firm as directed by staff and to ensure that taxi 
drivers do not use the vehicle horn to attract attention . 
Arrange for deliveries to be made at reasonable times. 

e) The protection of children from harm 

The premises shall operate an agecheck 'Challenge 25' policy whereby customers purchasing alcohol 
who look or appear to be under 25 years of age will be asked for an approved form of proof of age to 
verify their age. 

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the agecheck 'Challenge 25' policy. A record 
of their training, including the dates that each member of staff is trained, shall be available for 
inspection at the premises on request by the Council's authorised officers or the Police. 

Agecheck or 'Challenge 25' signage shall be displayed at entrances to the premises, areas where 
alcohol is displayed for sale and at points of sale. 

A register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to demonstrate effective operation 
of the policy. The register shall be available for inspection at the premises on request by the Council's 
authorised officers or the Police. 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\2014-06-18 Premises Licence Application
DRAFT.doc 

Page IS of28 Page 88



Part 4- Signatures (please read guidance note 1 0) 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON 
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance 
note 11) If sign~ ~~half of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

~~~~~-":_  - -- ---- -- --- -- --- ----------- -
~-~t~ ........................... 3..J. ........ :l~~/. ........ 2f1..4.: .. _ ........................................................................ -.. -............... -....... __ , ........... --................ ,, .. __ , 
Capacity 

nd nd 
For joint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised 
agent. (please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what 
capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

·····-···············---·· .. -· .................................................................................... -.. -.... --....... , ............. ~· ···· ·· · · ····· · ······· ··········---···· · · .. ·-·~···-·· ···· ·········1 ·· ·· ····· · ·· ····~···· ··· ····· · ··· .. ·····--··-·-·········· 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 
with this application (please read guidance note 13) 

Royds LLP 
65 Carter Lane 

Ref: SBW/MXA/SEC.11-2 

Post town l Post code 
London EC4V 5HF 

Telephone number (if any) 
 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional) 
 

G:\Royds (New System)\Commercial Litigation\Ciients\S\Second Home Ltd\Documents\20 14-06-18 Premises Licence Application v2.doc 
Page 17 of28 Page 89



Appendix 2 

Page 90



Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury St.

Map 1

Page 91



Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury St.

Map 2

Page 92



Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury St.

Map 3

Page 93



Appendix 3 

Page 94



1

Andrew Heron

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 31 July 2014 11:05

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application. "Ground Floor", 68-80 Hanbury Street, London. 

MAU:  077241

From: Alkesh Solanki  

Sent: 31 July 2014 10:55 
To: Licensing 

Cc:  
Subject: Premises Licence Application. "Ground Floor", 68-80 Hanbury Street, London. MAU: 077241 

Dear Licensing, 
 Please note the agreement of condition below by the applicant. 

Regards, 
Alkesh. 

From: On Behalf Of Sam Aldenton 

Sent: 31 July 2014 10:45 
To: Alkesh Solanki 

Cc:  

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application

Hi Alkesh, 

We are happy to agree to this condition and would expect no more than five smokers would be 
outside the premises at any one time. 

On the licensable activities we had planned to go until 12pm but planning had put a condition that 
we stop licensable activities at 11pm. 

Hope that all helps and do let me know if there's anything else you need from me. 

Thanks again and speak soon. 

Sam 

On Thu, Jul 31, 2014 at 10:23 AM, Alkesh Solanki  wrote: 
Dear Sam, 

       I would like you to add the following to your operating schedule that will be part of your noise 
management plan: 

• As relevant, regulated entertainment shall not be audible at the façade of any residential or
commercial property and/or within any residential or commercial property so as to cause a
nuisance.

Page 95



2

I would like your clarification on the matter of smokers.  Where exactly will they be smoking and what 
limits (of numbers) are you planning to impose. 

For your information, you have applied for late night refreshment which is not relevant to your application 
as you are not carry out licensable activities after 11pm.  Please refer to the guidance notes in the 
application fro further information.  

Regards, 

Alkesh. 

Mr Alkesh Solanki | Pollution Team | Environmental Protection |  London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets | E14 1BY |  

--  
Sam Aldenton  

 

Page 96



Appendix 4 

Page 97



1

Andrew Heron

From: Sam Aldenton 

Sent: 02 September 2014 21:53

To: Andrew Heron

Cc:  

 

Subject: Re: Alcohol Licence Application by "Second Home Limited" re 68-80 Hanbury Street,

Spitalfields, E1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear All,  

I can confirm that the conditions as set out by Jon have been agreed. 

Sam 

On 2 September 2014 18:11, Andrew Heron wrote: 

Dear Mr Shapiro,

Thank you for your email, the contents of which are noted.

I cannot accept that the application has been amended until I have received written confirmation reiterating the 

conditions below from the applicant or the applicant’s agent at Royds LLP.

Please note however, that the Met Police have also made representation which still stands; the application will go 

before the LBTH Licensing Sub Committee.

Regards,

Andrew Heron

Licensing Officer

Licensing Section

Page 98



2

London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (TC)

6
th

 Floor Mulberry Place 

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BG

Tel: 020 7364 2665

Fax: 020 7364 6935

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

From: Jon Shapiro [mailto   

Sent: 02 September 2014 18:03 

To: Licensing; John Mccrohan 
Cc:  

 

Subject: RE: A cohol Licence Application by "Second Home Limited" re 68-80 Hanbury Street, Spitalfields, E1 
Importance: High

Dear John and LBTH Licensing Department, 

As you know, on 28th August on behalf of SPIRE I objected to the above Licensing Application, but explained that we 
had hoped to meet with the Applicant, Sam Aldenton, to agree a set of conditions acceptable both to Sam and to 
SPIRE. 

I am delighted to say that subsequent to 28th August we have now reached such an agreement, and both Conor 
McLernon and myself (on behalf of SPIRE) would be happy to withdraw our letters of objection subject to the inclusion 
in any Licence granted to the following conditions that have been agreed with Sam Aldenton: 

1) No noise emanating from events in the building will b e audible at the facades of neighbouring
residents.  

2) No drinking (by occupants or visitors to the building ) will be allowed outside the building.

Page 99



3

3)  There will be no more than a maximum of five people (occupants or visitors to the building)
waiting outside the building whether smoking, awaiting transport or for any other purpose.  

4)  There will be no more than 150 (occupants or visitors to the building) in total attending any
event (or events) held within the building.  

5)  The building management will designate a “preferred taxi supplier” to be used to collect
occupants and visitors needing a taxi service on leaving the building. This preferred taxi supplier 
will be contracted to provide a service that avoids all unnecessary noise (eg: no hooting, no 
running engines whilst waiting, no slamming doors, et al).  

6) For any event (or events) held within the building at tended by more that 60 occupants and
visitors, the building management will employ a “steward” specifically to manage the egress of 
people from the building, and to ensure there is no undue noise caused outside the building.  

7)  The applicant will define on the plans submitted the only two areas of the building within
which the licensed activities will be permitted; namely the “bar area” at Ground floor (North) of 
the building, and the middle “events area” at Ground floor (central) of the building.  

Please could you confirm your acceptance of the above, and both Conor and I will immediately withdraw our previous 
letters. To ensure you have suitable records for your files, I have asked both Sam and Conor to use “reply all” to 
confirm their agreement with this email. 

Obviously if possible it would save everyone time and effort if a Licence Hearing was not necessary. To that end if 
you could let me know the names (but obviously not contact details) of any other objectors I would be happy to see if 
they too were prepared to withdraw their objections. 

All best wishes, 

Jon Shapiro. 

 

 

 

 

Page 100



Appendix 5 

Page 101



Appendix 5 

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office 

Updated October 2012 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations 

9.4  A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of 
the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. 
For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the 
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises 
would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a 
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter 
customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the 
applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. 
In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable 
activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations 
in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to the 
subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible 
authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at 
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be 
possible for new premises. 

9.5  It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation 
(other than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or 
vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be 
vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be 
vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or 
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable 
cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of 
disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be 
invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can 
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any 
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered 
to be proportionate. 

9.6  Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at 
most, are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be 
warranted or proportionate. 

9.7  Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on 
either of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local 
authority’s corporate complaints procedure. A person may also 
challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review. 

9.8  Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether 
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing 
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult 

Page 102



for councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own 
wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the 
recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared 
by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before any decision 
is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers that 
their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter 
independently should disqualify themselves. 

9.9  It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt 
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person 
making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide 
an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to 
amplify and clarify it. 

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites 
about how any person can make representations to them. 

Page 103



Appendix 6 

Page 104



HT - Tower Hamlets Borough 
HH - Limehouse Police Station 

  John McCrohan 
LBTH Licensing 
Toby Club 
Vawdrey Close 
E1 4AU 

Licensing Office 
Limehouse Police Station 
27 West India Dock Road & 
5 Birchfield Street 
E14 8EZ 

 
  

.uk 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref: 
Our ref: 

21 August 2014 

Dear Mr McCrohan 

Re: Application for a premises licence 
Ground floor: 68-80 Hanbury St, E1 5JL 

I write with reference regarding the above application� Please accept this letter as 

notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on 

the following two licensing objectives� 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

The prevention of public nuisance 

LBTH has recently adopted a Saturation Policy   Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick 

Lane Area�  This policy was adopted due to the concerns about the number of licensed 

premises in such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls and the potential for 

disorder� 

With regards to this policy% the licensing authority will normally refuse any new 

applications or any variation of these in the cumulative impact zone' unless the applicant 

Page 105



can demonstrate there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 

licensing objectives�  

 

Hanbury St falls within the Cumulative Impact Zone )CIZ* and also the Shoreditch 

Triangle% featuring the busiest parts of Tower Hamlets% Hackney and Islington� There has 

been a steady increase in bars% restaurants and fast food premises in this immediate area� 

 

One more venue will only compound the problems at this end of the CIZ� It will mean 

more people staying within the CIZ� The continual build up of licensed premises is the 

reason why the CIZ was introduced� 

 

Having met with the new DPS% he described this venue% more of a “staff canteen“than a 

traditional licensed premises� The venue will not be open to members of the public� 

Other than alcohol% they have applied for licensable activities that have now been 

deregulated under the Live Music Act /01/� For example I cannot see them having an 

audience of more than /00� If they are anticipating more people% then I would ask the 

committee to refuse these� 

Late Night Refreshments6 not required for these hours� 

 

Can the applicant reassure the committee that they will not contribute to ASB when their 

patrons leave the venue8 

 

Page 106



Can the applicant provide evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the 

negative cumulative impact already being experienced in this area8 

 

If the applicant cannot satisfy the committee I would ask they refuse this application� 

I understand however that each application is scrutinized by the committee on an 

individual basis� 

 

If the licence is to be granted  I would ask the committee to consider the following 

conditions6 

 

1. CCTV   
    The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be 

retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of :1 days� A system 

shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail 

maintained� The system will comply with other essential legislation% and all signs as 

required will be clearly displayed� The system will be maintained and fully operational 

throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity�  

There must also be someone on the premises% who can download the images and present 

them on request by a police officer or other responsible authority� 

 

/� No drinks to be taken outside� 

 

:� Use of incident   refusal book 

 

<� SIA staff6 to be employed “when we anticipate greater use of the premises” 

 

>� If there is to be a promoted event with DJs then a F@A@ must be submitted within the 

relevant time period� 

 

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT 
 
 

Page 107



Appendix 7 
 
 
 
 

Page 108



Appendix 7  

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area 

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed 
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following 
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was 
adopted on 18th September 2013 by the Council. 

After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and 
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the 
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the 
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional 
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those 
licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. 

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density 
of premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or 
the provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is 
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore 
declared a cumulative impact zone. 

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable 
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or 
off the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, 
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for 
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where 
the modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example 
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the 
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be 
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show 
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute 
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone. 

The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing 
licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing 
licences. 

The following map shows the outline of the LBTH CIZ. 

Page 109



MIDDLESEX ST

ARTILLERY

FIELDGATE ST

COKE ST

COMMERCIAL

CHURCH

STREET
BRAHAM  STREET

STREET

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON
GREEN

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

COBB    ST

WHITECHAPEL

OSBORN ST

GUNTHORPE ST

STRREET

WHITECHAPEL HIGH STREET

STREET

MONTAGUE

OLDST

ST

ST

STLISDEFLEUR

   ST

ST

BRAHAM  STREET

ST

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

LEYDEN 

ST
WORTH 

WENT

WHITECHAPEL

STCALVIN

ST
EW

AR
D 

ST

FOLGATE ST

LAMB ST
SPITAL SQ

OSBORN 

GUNTHORPE 

ST
CASTLE

OLD
ST

GOULSTON 

BELL LANE

LANE

BRUNE ST
WHITE'S ROW

ST
BRUSHFIELD

ST

COMMERCIAL

ST

MONTAGUE

OLD

CHICKSAND 

LANE
BRICKWI

LK
ES

 ST

ST

THRAWL

FASHION ST

FOURNIER ST

HENEAGE ST

GREATOREX ST

STREET

HANBURYSTPRINCELET

STWOODSEER

SPITAL ST

HANBURY ST

WH
EE

LE
R 

ST
.

STQUAKER
GR

EY
  E

AG
LE

 ST

CO
DE

ST
SBYGRIM

HU
NT

ON
 S

T

DE
AL

 ST

UNDERWOOD RD

STBUXTON

PEDLER ST ST

WEAVERS

ST

PADBURY CTTOMLINSON CLLANE
BRICK

LANE

NAVARRE ST

CAMST LET

ST

ST

ST

ST

ROCHELLE

ST

CALVERT 

ST
REDCHURCH

WHITBY

PALISSY
AVE

BRICK

RHODA ST

BRICK      LANE

HOCKER

MONTCLARE

GIBRALTER WLK

HEREFORD ST
BUCKFAST

LIGONIER

CLUB    ROW

SWANFIELD    ST

ST MATTHEW'S ROW
SUCIR

C

DLONRA

ROAD

BETHNAL    G
REEN

STY

AN
B

RG

CHESHIRESTREET

STNICHOL
OLD

STBACON

STSCLATER

STRYPE
ST

TOYNBEE
ST

/
© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

C u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n eC u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n e

The boundery of the CIZ is an approximantion .Drawn By   WN   CLC Strategy & Performance   September 2012

0 0.08 0.160.04 MilesPage 110



APPENDIX 8

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Committee :

Licensing Sub Committee

Date 

23 September 2014

Classification

Unclassified

Report No.

LSC 27/145

Agenda Item No.

Report of:
David Tolley
Head of Consumer and Business 
Relations

Originating Officer: 
Andrew Heron
Licensing Officer

Title:
Licensing Act 2003 Application for a 
premises licence for Redchurch General 
Store, 64-66 Redchurch Street, London, 
E2 7DP

Ward affected: 
Weavers

1.0 Summary

Applicant: Soho House UK Limited.
Name and Redchurch General Store
Address of Premises: 64-66 Redchurch Street

 London
 E2 7DP

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 
The sale of alcohol
Provide Late Night Refreshment
Provide Regulated Entertainment

Objectors: Local Residents
The Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections 
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 
register

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder

File Only Andrew Heron
020 7364 2665

Page 117

Agenda Item 3.3



3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a new premises licence for the Basement, 
Ground and First Floors, Redchurch General Store, 64-66 Redchurch 
Street, London, E2 7DP.

3.2 A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. 

3.3 The applicant has described the nature of the application as:
 The sale of alcohol
 The provision of regulated entertainment
 The provision of late night refreshment

3.4 The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (both on and off sales)
 Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
 Sunday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) 

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment (indoors – hot food will be 
available on the ground floor between 23:00hrs and midnight): 

 Monday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the form of films 
(indoors): 

 Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to 23:00hrs (midnight)
 Sunday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs (midnight) 

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the form of recorded 
music (indoors): 

 Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
 Sunday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Hours premises is open to the public:
 Monday to Saturday from 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
 Sunday from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

3.5 Members may wish to note that in relation to the sale of alcohol this is 
the same as when the premises closes to the public. It is difficult to see 
how the licence holder will ensure that the licence conditions are met. 
The problem, of course, is that if sales continue until the last minute the 
premises cannot be emptied on time.  Members are advised to consider 
a break between the end of the regulated activities and the time the 
premises closes to the public.

3.6 The applicant has agreed conditions with the Metropolitan Police.  
Namely:

Page 118



1. The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system which shall 
incorporate a recording facility.  Any recordings shall be retained 
and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 
days.  A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the 
recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained.  The system 
will comply with other essential legislation, and all signs as required 
will be clearly displayed.  The system will be maintained and fully 
operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for 
any licensable activity;

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the 
operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times 
when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to 
provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested

A copy of the email in which the applicant agrees to the additional 
conditions is shown in Appendix 2

3.7 There are currently two premises licences in place at 64-66 Redchurch 
Street.  These licences are still active and have not yet been 
surrendered.  For member’s information, copies of the licences are 
attached. The existing licence for Cheeky Nails on the first floor is 
enclosed as Appendix 3.

The current hours are as follows:

The Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)
 Monday to Sunday from 11.00hrs to 23.00hrs

Hours premises are open to the public 
 Monday to Sunday from 09.00hrs to 23.00hrs

3.8 The existing licence for Aubin and Wills Cinema in the basement is 
enclosed as Appendix 4.

The current hours are as follows:

The sale of alcohol (on sales only)
 Monday to Sunday, from 12:00hrs to 23:30hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of films 
(indoors)
 Monday to Sunday, from 12:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Hours premises are open to the public 
 Monday to Sunday, from 09:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Page 119



3.9 Maps showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 5.

4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the 
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on 1st November 2013.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 
within the Licensing Officers report. 

4.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within 
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in 
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local 
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further.

5.0 Representations

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and 
an explanation for rejection given in writing

5.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

5.3 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the 
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely 
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely 
than not.

5.4 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the 
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to 
meet this test.

5.5 The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the 
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

5.6 Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious 
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 6.

Page 120

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


5.7 All the representations in this report have been considered by the 
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and 
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.8 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant 
representations have been made by the following:

 Local Residents
 The Metropolitan Police

See Appendices 7-16

5.9 Please note that the application also received two invalid representations 
in that the objector did not provide enough relevant information in 
regards to the four licensing objectives.  Each invalid representation was 
responded to in order to offer the objector an opportunity to correct their 
representation, but no response was received.

5.10 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this 
application. They are as follows:
 The Licensing Authority
 The Metropolitan Police
 The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
 Planning
 Health and Safety
 Noise (Environmental Health)
 Trading Standards
 Child Protection
 Primary Care Trust

5.11 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the 
following licensing objectives are relevant:
 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm 

5.12 The objections cover allegations of 
 Anti-social behaviour on the premises
 Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises
 Acting as a magnet attracting the young who then engage in anti-

social behaviour
 Noise while the premise is in use
 Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
 Close proximity to residential properties 
 The LBTH Cumulative Impact Zone

5.13 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are 
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005. 

Page 121



5.14 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the 
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If 
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the 
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which 
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to 
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to 
address the licensing objectives. 

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of 
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State, 
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s 
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it 
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

 As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities 
carrying out their functions.”  It is a key medium for promoting best 
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness 
equal treatment and proportionality (1.7).

 Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it 
if they have reason to do so.”  When doing so licensing authorities 
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

 Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from 
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such 
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.” (1.12)

 Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the 
licensing objectives.  

 Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by 
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating 
schedule (10.7). 

 The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are 
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

 It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with 
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 
10.24). 

Page 122



 The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in 
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing 
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are 
objections to an application and the committee believes that 
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing 
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with 
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those 
requested.”  (10.20)

 Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship 
avoided (10.31).

 Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but 
can be imposed in appropriate circumstances (10.38). The Office of 
Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that 
minimum prices setting is not permitted. 

6.3 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the 
premises which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by 
an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

6.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden 
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

6.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation 
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence 
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 
adequately covered elsewhere. 

6.6 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the 
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events 
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence 
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided 
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17) 

6.7 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address 
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant 
responsible authorities.

6.8 In Appendices 17-23Members are given general advice, and also have 
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and 
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

7.0 Exemptions

7.1 There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the 
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Page 123



7.2 Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches, 
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and 
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be 
set for them.

7.3 Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

7.4 Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or 
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is 
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200, 
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public 
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate 
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.5 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a 
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live 
music between 08:00hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should 
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to 
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application

Appendix 2 A copy of an email dated 21st August 2014 in which the 
applicant’s agent agrees to additional conditions

Appendix 3 A copy the existing licence for Cheeky Nails

Appendix 4 A copy the existing licence Aubin and Wills Cinema

Appendix 5 Maps of the area

Appendix 6 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious 
and frivolous representations

Appendix 7 Representations of local resident Katherine Carew (x2)

Page 124



Appendix 8 Representations of local resident Robin Fellgett (on behalf 
of JAGO Residents Association

Appendix 9 Representations of local resident Hannah Thompson

Appendix 10 Representations of local resident Jonathan Thompson

Appendix 11 Representations of local resident Jennifer James

Appendix 12 Representations of local resident Matt Johnson

Appendix 13 Representations of local resident Brendon Pinch

Appendix 14 Representations of local resident Gabriele Popp

Appendix 15 Representations of local resident Sue Webster

Appendix 16 Representations of the Metropolitan Police – PC Alan 
Cruickshank

Appendix 17 Licensing Officer comments on: Anti-Social Behaviour on 
the Premises

Appendix 18 Licensing Officer comments on: Anti-Social Behaviour 
from Patrons Leaving the Premises

Appendix 19 Licensing Officer comments on: Acting as a Magnet 
Attracting the Young who then engage in Anti-Social 
Behaviour

Appendix 20 Licensing Officer comments on: Noise while the Premise 
is in Use

Appendix 21 Licensing Officer comments on: Access and Egress 
Problems

Appendix 22 Licensing Officer comments on: Licensing Policy Relating 
to Hours of Trading

Appendix 23 Licensing Officer comments on: The LBTH Cumulative 
Impact Zone

Appendix 24 Supporting documents submitted on behalf of the 
Applicant

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Page 127



, 

LBTH 
TRADiNG STANDARDS 

Application for a premises licence to be g anted 2 9 JUL 2014 

under the Licensing Act 2003 LlCEf\JStNG 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCfiONS F T -

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing 
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the 
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

1/We ~-~~~-~~-l!~~-~_1='!~!~<:~ ....... ------------------...... ------------------.... ··-...... --- ... ------·-- -·· ... -
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (the premises) and 1/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing 
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises DetaUs 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Redchurch General Store, Basement, Ground Floor and First Floor, 64-66 Redchurch Street 

Post town I London J Postcode l E2 7DP 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £59,750 

Part 2 - Applicant Details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

a) 

b) 

c) 

an individual or individuals • 

a person other than an individual • 

t. as a limited company 

ii. as a partnership 

iii. as an unincorporated association or 

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 

a recognised club 

Please tick as appropriate 

D please complete section (A) 

181 please complete section (B) 

D please complete section (B) 

D please complete section (B) 

D please complete section (B) 

D please complete section (B) 

Page 128



! 

I 

d) a charity D please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment D please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body D please complete section (B) 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care D please complete section (B) 
Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part I D please complete section (B) 
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B) 
and Wales 

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 

Please tick yes 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 
licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty' s prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr D Mrs 0 Miss D Ms D Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

I am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town I I Postcode I 
Daytime contact telephone number I 
E-mail address 
(optional) 

0 
D 

Page 129



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr 0 Mrs 0 Miss 0 Ms 0 Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

I am 18 years old or over 0 Please tick yes 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town I I Postcode I 
Daytime contact telephone number I 
E-mail address 
(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any 
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body 
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 
Soho House UK Limited 

Address 
72-74 DEAN STREET 
LONDON 
W1D 3SG 

cl LT Law, 18 Soho Square London W1D 3QL 

Registered number (where applicable) 
02864389 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
Limited Company 

Telephone numbe  
 

E-mail address (optional) 
 

' 

Page 130



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you 
want it to end? 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

Basement- cinema (already licensed) 

DD MM YYYY 
I 219 lo Is ~ p It @ I 

DD MM yyyy 
I I I I I I I 

Ground floor- cinema reception/cafe/ Neville (male grooming and manicures and pedicures) 
First Floor- Cheeky (hair, makeup, manicures and pedicures) (already licensed) 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(Please see sections I and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

plays ( if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Please tick any that 
apply 

D 

~ 

D 

D 

D 

~ 

D 

D 

Page 131



B 

Films Will the exhibition of films take ~lace indoors or 
181 Standard days and timings outdoors or both - ~lease tick (please read guidance Indoors 

(please read guidance note note 2) 
6) Outdoors 0 

Day Start Finish Both 0 
Mon 09.00 23.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

The provision of cinema style films will take place in the basement cinema 

Tue 09.00 23.00 
area 

See proposed conditions 

Wed 09.00 23.00 State an~ seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 09.00 23.00 

Fri 09.00 23.00 Non standard timings. Where ~ou intend to usc the J!remises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, ~lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sal 09.00 23.00 

Sun 11.00 23.00 

Page 132



F 

Recorded music Will the J!l&l;:ing of recorded music take J!lace 
f8l Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both -alease tick (please Indoors 

(please read guidance note read guidance note 2) 
6) Outdoors D 

Day Start Finish Both D 
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

09.00 24.00 See proposed conditions 

Tue 

09.00 24.00 

Wed State an1: seasonal variations for the J!l&l::in~ of recorded music (please 
read guidance note 4) 

09.00 24.00 

Thur 

09.00 24.00 

Fri Non standard timin~:s. Where l;:OU intend to use the J!remises for the 

09.00 24.00 
J!lal::in~ of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, alease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

09.00 24.00 

Sun 

10.00 24.00 

Page 133



I 

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take 
Indoors 181 Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both -please tick 

(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 2) 
6) Outdoors 0 

Day Start Finish Both 0 
Mon Please give further detaUs here (please read guidance note 3) 

23.00 24.00 Hot food and drinks will be available on the ground floor between II pm and 

Tue midnight 

23.00 24.00 

Wed State an1: seasonal variations for the ~rovision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 4) 

23.00 24.00 

Thur 

23 .00 24.00 

Fri Non standard timings. Where l:OU intend to use the ~remises for the 
~rovision of late night refreshment at different times2 to those Usted in 

23.00 24.00 the column on the left, ~lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

23.00 24.00 

Sun 

23.00 24.00 

Page 134



J 

Supply of alcohol Will the SUI!I!I~ of alcohol be for consuml!tion - On the 0 Standard days and timings l!lease tick (please read guidance note 7) premises 
(please read guidance note 
6) Off the 0 premises 

Day Start Finish Both 181 
Mon 09.00 24.00 State an1: seasonal variations for the SUI!I!IV of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 4) 

Tue 09.00 24.00 
See proposed conditions 

Off sales is restricted to the tables and chairs outside the premises 

1 Wed 09.00 24.00 

Thur 09.00 24.00 Non standard timin:s. Where 1::ou intend to use the l!remises for the 
SUI!I!Il: of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, l!lease list {please read guidance note 5) 

Fri 09.00 24.00 

Sat 09.00 24.00 

Sun 10.00 24.00 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated 
premises supervisor: 

Name 
Dylan Murray 

Address 
99 Howlands Welwyn Garden City Hertfordshire AL7 4RA 

cl- LT Lawl8 Soho Square 
London 

Postcode I WID3QL 

Personal licence number (if known) 
p A28720/280905 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
Welwyn Hatfield Council 

Page 135



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read 
guidance note 8). 

none 

L 

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4) 
to the public 
Standard days and timings The basement, first floor and the nail bar on the ground floor wilt close at 
(please read guidance note llpm. 
6) 

Day Start Finish 
See proposed conditions 

Mon 09.00 24.00 

Tue 09.00 24.00 

Wed 09.00 24.00 

Non standard timin2s. Where you intend the l!remises to be Ol!en to the 

Thur 09.00 24.00 
I!Ublic at different times from those listed in the column on the lef~ 
l!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Fri 09.00 24.00 

Sat 09.00 24.00 

Sun 10.00 24.00 

Page 136



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General- all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 

1. Licensable activities shall be permitted during the following hours: 

Basement Cinema- Mondays to Saturdays, between 09.00 and 23.00 and Sundays or bank holidays 
between 11.00 and 23.00 

Ground floor cafe- Mondays to Saturdays, between 09.00 and 24.00 and Sundays or bank holidays 
between 10.00 and 24.00 

Ground floor Grooming Room- Mondays to Saturdays, between 09.00 and 23.00 and Sundays or 
bank holidays between 10.00 and 23.00 

First floor- Mondays to Saturdays, between 09.00 and 23.00 and Sundays or bank holidays between 
10.00 and 23.00 

2. The retail sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to 
(a) the provision of nail treatments, hair treatments and male/female grooming treatments; and/or 
(b) the purchase of food and/or 
(c) the purchase of retail products and/or 
(d) the purchase of a cinema ticket on the same day as the screening in the basement 

For the avoidance of any doubt, the reta11 sale of alcohol is not to be the primary use of the 
premises. 

3. There shall be no off sales of alcohol permitted with the exception of patrons seated outside 
the premises at tables. 

4. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure 
of the premises which give rise to nuisance to local residents and businesses 

5. There shall be a designated member of staff who is able to advise other staff on child 
protection matters 

6. A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards. such as a 
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

7. There shall be no advertising of alcohol outside the premises 

8. Notices will be prominently displayed at the ground floor exits requesting the public to respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly 

9. The premises licence holder shall devise and implement a dispersal policy to ensure that 
patrons do not congregate outside the premises and they disperse from the premises in an 
orderly and quiet manner so as not to disturb the residents within the vicinity. 

Page 137



b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

See above 

c) PubUc saf~ty 

See above 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

See above 

e) The protection of children from harm 

See above 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ~ 

Page 138



• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. [81 
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where [81 
applicable. 

• 

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual ! wish to be designated premises l8l 
supervisor, if applicable. 

• l understand that I must now advertise my application. 181 
I understand that ifl do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 18] 
rejected. 

• 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICfiON TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING 
LEVELS ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF T HE LICENSING ACT 2003, 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH TillS APPLICATION. 

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note l 0) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note II). 
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 29 July 2014 

Capacity Solicitor for applicant 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised 
agent (please read guidance note 12 ). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what 
capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13} 
Lana Tricker 
LTLaw 
18 Soho Square 

Post town I London I Postcode I WlDJQL 

Telephone number (if any} 1   

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional} 
 

Notes for Guidance 

Page 139



SI!O!<r !ll f .TOR C/V SOU~IDER 

!DICE DEit:CTDR 

~~AT DETECTOR C/~ SOUNDER 

CALL POINT 

[EJ I •rERFACE UN! r 

!EJ I ~CTI'I~Ti'G~~ 'G'r ·rn~r AI ~~RH v'rA 
!~ITERFACE 

dl I MHC AL. ·t Pt;1 L 1~0 
!..!!!.. I ANIC At. c.e. SET a 
~ I ?ANiC Al.APH OVERiJCOR liGHT 

fj. I RE::-UGt: Tl ·o;;otJE 

[0 

llu 

FIRE EXf!~IGU(SHERS/ BLANKETS 

~ FIRE EXT!~IGUISHE~ - \Jo\ TER 

'{J FIRE EX.iNGuiSHE~ - FDAH 

~ FIRE £XT!"<GUISHE"R - C02 

\:} FIRE EtT!NGtJISHE~ - P01J!lER 

\(9 FIRE DTINGUISHER - •JET Cf 1EM 

(V FIRE EXTING •• ISHt.R - FIR£ BLANi<ET 

NOTES• 
1) ANYTHING SHOVN ON THIS PLAN 
VHICH IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE 
PLAN REGULATIONS IS FOR 
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, 
AND DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE 
LICENSE. 
2) THE LOCATION AND TYPE OF 
ANY FIRE SAFETY AND ANY OTHER 
SAFETY EQUIPMENT IS SHO\oiN AS 
AT PRESENT. THIS MAY BE VARIED 
FR!JM TIME TO TIME VITH THE 
AGREEMENT Dr THE FIRE OFFICER 
DR AF'TER A FIRE RISK 
ASSESSMENT. 
3> ALL SERVICE PENETRATIONS & 
RISERS 'JILL BE f'IRE SEALED AT 
EACH FLOOR/ 
CEILING. 

" ~ 

I 
r---: 

REC EPTICN 

· ~ ~ 

\~ g 
.~ 

i! 1: 

0~~ STORAGE 

,,--·,, cusro:,!;::~c-, \ ... ·-~ 
~ \ TOILETS ~ 
\ I ' ,. 

r~---;-
'"·~· 

I 

B_l!!CG j--; 
..... 

~0 ~{"'?;, vi " ', 'e> ~ I,JU , 

gLg iD~ I 

~-- ~ 

D 
w~ 

cJotSP!,l.Y 

s :cRE EJ e PEOICURE 

'{ \\~ '(. \z. ~ "'~ t-1. ,, ~/ 

~ 

:. 

5 \leter$ 

D 
D 
:J 

-.;;;I 

~ " ..J 

r---

. . .. . I 
, I , 

• ' ~- i ' -
~ 

·~~i 

~~-~ 
~- ... _, 

li·-· ~ -~., 

\ 65!
~ 

1 . ~·~~-1 
I ~ LJ 

==r ; 
~ 

I 
..=::..__ 

[ II I 
C1EE<~ 

--===----. 
- e ' '=="-' 
==--- ,..., 
- M C A -===---- L....:::; 

-=---: g 
--==-----
..=:::;:.,___ 

r: u 
-=:=r--

..=.,.._ 
: fi -=----

~ 

AREA 279M2 

... --------=::-: ·._s-rH 
TRADING ·"-, ANOAROS 

2 9 JUl 2014 

L\CENS\NG 

CO NC use ere·"''~ lcr ccnsl•t.cllor 
Jse:l t: O~s•;,;n lr.ter.l ;:>ur;;cses only 

~·-~ ,.:,. ·-1\ ., • . \to.(". 

() 

lo o se ·fv 1 0 1 rLt ~'e 1) 

\(\CL\ c CLh\!'Q c~\l~ 

lllvr\J·r.Jolo CtCh\J\ \l et? 
Ol(t.w \NI ~l\tf\ t'\.\.Q. 

\l'"e~f..s \I.NL 

SOHO HOUSE GROUP 

CHE!:KY NAILS 
64-66 R50CHURCH STREET 
SHOR:DITCH E2 7D? 

~ 

PROPOSED LICENSING P ..AN 

~· 1 I I I I I "''. I 
:lr'J.rc;~~ p,. 

312_SHG_GA_LIC c .. ,. 

P
age 140



cG 
:) /i 

7 ' I' I 

0 ' . ·. ~ ~ r. < 

NOTES. 
I) ANYT;.,ING SHOWN ON !HIS PLAN IIHICI-I 
IS NOi REOUiiiEu a ( THE ?LAN REGULA nONS 
IS FOR ILLUST~ATI'IE "URPOSES ONL f AND 
DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE .ICENSE 
2)1HE LOCATION AND TYPE OF ANY FIRE 
SAFETY .O.ND ftNf OTHER SAFETY EQUIP ME'< 
IS SHOWN AS ->.T PRESENT TI"IS ,v.p. ·( BE 
V,>~IE!:) :qo:.~ liME TO JI~>IE WITH !HE 
AGREEMENT OF "HE =IRE OFFICER oq AFTER 
A r!RE RISK ASSESSMENT 
31 :.L. S:~ liCE =~NEIRA iiONS 3. RISE'<S IJI. o. 
3E i'l~!: 3EALE!:; AT EACrl FlOCR/ 
CEILING 

" ~ ~ 
:;:, ~ 

I IQ ) lh 
"!l 
}~ 
~ 3 

.. 

-L-Cl 
v 

v" 
~vI" ~ -~0 
_Cl .Q .a 

("\ 0 

0 
I II 

AR A t. 

~---
L6'H 

iRf>.Oil'IG Si ~>.NOI>.ROS 
2 9 JUl 1U'~ 

uce.NS\NG 

I 

E E TR EA5i 
64 6 ~ DCHU~ 
SHORE ITCH E2 -

3 

zEB 

'v 

"' 

P
age 141



c.!:- u[ "if) 

~ 
1 ~[-.- ~,--- 1':1:-;:-

lill..lG" .J 
6i£~ I p " ·,-r l' 
~1) ,c .. ~~- .·,r • . ,, • 

-<&r I .1• IKE. ·a 

(') OCT'..:.• ... i-. 

{~}- - 3 .... r'l~ ~ r . .,:'' c:;cL l'.i · 

(., 
LJ 11'1 
c::J I ·I ,N ~'\! 

'- ,.·:~1 t..rN ',f r 1 1.; I 1.~ IIJit-

'I 1: ,, •• M > 

0 h. ;\:_J\~.1-• 1; l t<L .,:,F T 'R T"~"'i ... 

f-0- -~¥ ,\. \F~I ' r, )')' 

c, , .tFIJGE TS 

.=:J 
-··I l_;_, I II ;11 

FIRE f <TJ~IG J SHE" R:::,, 8l ANKf- ~~> 

v fl:?£7 E..: Tj\;'";\W;r- t:~~ ?o~ . .\ t ( 

\(/ t-IH!.' :.>< I"LI:I" ~·n ·~oM, 

\:7:7 V F i >;:_ '- • 1~,1,1 I L.ll ,-n·l 

~ Flr<fF.:TI .... :,,,I ,., ".~,fFI 

\J • oRF .--, • •m:..U1 F. F • IFI' 

0 i-•flP. ~ 'Tif\·r~J~IS~,,. PI :.·<•· 81. \t-irE_. 

NOTES 
1) ANYTHING SHOWN ON THIS PLAN 
WHICH IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE PlAN 
REGULATIONS IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE 
PURPOSES ONLY, AND DOES NOT FORM 
PART OF THE LICENSE. 

_ 21 THE I OCAI!ON. J\1110 TYI'E.OE.Alll't _J: t=n: 

SAFETY AND ANY OTHER SAFETY 
EQUIPMENT JS SHOWN AS AT PRESENT 
THIS MAY 3E VARIEO FROI\1 TIME TO TIME 
WITH THE AGREE\IENT OF THE FIRE 
OFFICER OR AFTER A FIRE RISK 
ASSESS~IENT 
3) ALL SER liCE PENETRATIONS & RISERS 
WILL BE FIRE SEALED AT EACH FLOOR/ 
CEILING 

c0>: ,_;,/;~~·a-;;/fi~/w; f/Zi 

.!;~ 

··v···Y/'-•7/ ;7/,~"7./':"'7''//'7" ;'7"///././///,'«"'l'////,./~'l·'l/'/.'.~Z·.//Z"'"///7/.t'~:,__m, .. 

~ ~ • OPENFROOUCESTORAGE ,;J 
L I 0 ~ ~~~ 

c:>"to '>\.,..,, ""'"""' 
·l • 

- :- I 

...... 

i 
J 
I 

: . . \ .c:::::; 
~-; _ ....... / 

.,.... 

!I 

{!:-< 

~ 

~ 
0~ - ~I "'"'" 

I I ~ .. ---
1 

,.......a, BIKE 
l.......fr' STOI'!E ~ 

ll. ·~- ~ -!!-.:.!1 
;~ .. '-b ~ --~ 

I \ ~\. ,>c:.l 
·w"" ;=--~ ~~~e~ 

: t. 

: k~ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 : 
u 
l'n ... -

r~EP ~:-n I r--

! I ~1-, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

UJ ... 
t3 
UJ 

E 
"' s 
iii z 
w 

" 

,... 
._) 

... -., 
---

11 
II 
II 
II 

I-

0 ,J-1 

"" =J 

D 

tf~ 0 
~-· Qll~ 

.G ;;;;;? ! 
·I 

- ~ --~.\ 
. 

"' 

r-T"" 

1l I 

'-'-

~ '//#~ -

f! 
: ' 

u ~ 
~ 

-..~ 

-= 1-
E ~ -~ 

_. I ~ 

~ 

--==-1 :: 
L....-

~ 

~ . . 

--

lt)Ul 1:. -h~·~, \\t\ii: t\ 
\·'\L\.\ CCl.t\\.~ CV'~ 

l\ (_ ev\Jtd.clc /).( h ~'v h ea 
DcCLV lJt \'\,"~"'1 the 

p \tn"AU.~ h.~~·-__... , 

_I for construction 
_l,l_~d for Desiqn Intent pur;:~oses only 

::c .... a~ SC"'l! '::tcf.l ~ ... , :>>~ .. v.v.a 

PLANNING 

zEfj 

i LBTH SOHOHOUSEGROUP ~ 
t TRAD'NG STANDAADSH-___ __l_.!:tttJ===::::U 

2 9 JUL 2014 164-66 REDCHURCH STREET 
pHOREDITCH. E2 7DP 

AREA 265M2 
Ll CE 1\l Sl NG ~~~~~~g ;c'1~UND FLOOR 

... 
B 
!.-,1!1 312 ... SHG ... OO_GA 

P
age 142



Appendix 2 

Page 143



1

Andrew Heron

From: Lana Tricker 

Sent: 21 August 2014 15:19

To: Andrew Heron

Cc: Alan.D.Cruickshank

Subject: Redchurch General Store, 64-66 Redchurch St, E2

Dear Andrew 

I have spoken with the Police and have instructions to amend the application to include the provision of CCTV. CCTV 

is already in the existing Cheeky Nails site, but to be consistent pls can you add the following conditions to my clients 

operating schedule: 

1.  The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system which shall incorporate a recording

facility� Any recordings shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a

minimum of �� days� A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image

and a complete audit trail maintained� The system will comply with other essential legislation�

and all signs as required will be clearly displayed� The system will be maintained and fully

operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity�

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall
be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.  This staff member must be able to
provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested

Many thanks 

Kind regards 

Lana 

Lana Tricker 

Principal, LT Law 

 

 

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify LT Law by 

return e-mail or at the numbers above and delete it, and any copies of it; you must not read, print, copy or use the 

communication for any purpose, and you must not disclose its contents to any other person. LT Law has taken steps 

to ensure that this message (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is free from computer viruses 

and the like. However, we cannot guarantee that no viruses are present, and we accept no liability for any damage 

caused by you opening this communication, or any attachments or Hyperlinks contained in it. Lana Tricker is the sole 

proprietor of LT Law. SRA No: 488281 Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.  

Page 144



Appendix 3 

Page 145



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 1 of 8 

See the attached licence for the licence conditions 

Signed by  John McCrohan 
 Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date: 17th July, 2013 

- Amended by Minor Variation (plans) 21st January 2014 
- Amended by Minor Variation (plans) 19th February 2014 

(Cheeky Nails) 
1st Floor 
64-66 Redchurch Street 
London 
E2 7DP 

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence 

The sale by retail of alcohol 

Page 146



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 2 of 8 

Part A - Format of premises licence 

Premises licence number 17952 

Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  

(Cheeky Nails) 
1st Floor 
64-66 Redchurch Street 

Post town 

London 

Post code 

 E2 7DP 

Telephone number 

None 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
Monday to Sunday, 11.00am to 23.00pm 

The opening hours of the premises 
Monday to Sunday, 09.00am to 23.00pm 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or 
off supplies 
On sales only 

Page 147



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 3 of 8 

Part 2  
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence  
 
Cowshed Products London 
72-74 Dean Street 
London  
W1D 3SG 
 

 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 
 
03869426 

 
Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
Amie Maree Jones 

 

 
 
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 
 
Personal Licence Number:  
Issuing Authority:  

Page 148



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 4 of 8 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
 
a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a personal licence  
 
1.  

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more 
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on 
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public 
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children– 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to; 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation 
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount 
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol 
over a period of 24 hours or less; 

Page 149



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 5 of 8 

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on 
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent 
on; 

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in 
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark. 

(3) The responsible person shall ensure that; 

i. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or
supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following
measures–

1. beer or cider: ½ pint;

2. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

3. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

ii. customers are made aware of the availability of these
measures.

Page 150



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 6 of 8 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

None 
 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority on 
16th July 2013 
 
1.  The retail sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to either the provision of nail 
 treatments or the purchase of food.  For the avoidance of doubt, the retail 
 sale of alcohol is not permitted to be the primary use of the premises. 

2.  There shall be no off-sales permitted. 
 
3. There shall be a designated member of staff who is able to advise other staff 
 on child protection matters. 
 
4.  A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where 
 the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
 identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age 
 card with the PASS hologram. 
 
5.  No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
 through the structure of the premises which give rise to nuisance to local 
 residents and businesses. 
 
6.  There shall be no advertising of alcohol outside the premises. 
 
7.  Notices will be prominently displayed at the ground floor exits requesting the 
 public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises 
 quietly. 
 
8.  The retail sale of alcohol shall be limited to 2 varieties each of (a) red wine 
 (b) white wine (c) beer (d) pre-mixed cocktails. 
 
9.  The premises licence holder shall devise and implement a dispersal policy to 
 ensure that patrons do not congregate outside the premises and they 
 disperse from the premises in an orderly and quiet manner so as not to 
 disturb the residents within the vicinity. 
 
10. CCTV cameras covering the front of the premises is to be installed. 
 
Annex 4 - Plans  
 
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date: 
 
29th January 2014 - First Floor (Drawing No. 312_SHG_GA_LIC 
  

Page 151



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 7 of 8 

Part B - Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 17952 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  

(Cheeky Nails) 
1st Floor 
64-66 Redchurch Street 

Post town 
 London 

Post code 
E2 7DP 

Telephone number 
None 

Where the licence is 
time limited the dates 

Not Applicable 

Licensable activities 
authorised by the 
licence  

The on-sale by retail of alcohol 

Licensing Act 2003 

Page 152



RedchurchStreet64-66.FirstFloor Page 8 of 8 

  
The times the licence 
authorises the 
carrying out of 
licensable activities 

The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales only) 
• Monday to Sunday, 11.00am to 23.00pm. 

   

The opening hours of 
the premises 

 

• Monday to Sunday, 09.00am to 23.00pm. 
 

 
Name, (registered) address  of holder 
of premises licence 

 

Cowshed Products Limited 
72-74 Dean Street 
London 
W1D 3SG  

  

Where the licence authorises supplies 
of alcohol whether these are on and / 
or off supplies 

 

On sales only 
 

  
Registered number of holder, for 
example company number, charity 
number (where applicable) 

 

03869426 

  
Name of designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 

Amie Maree Jones 
 

  

State whether access to the premises 
by children is restricted or prohibited 

 

No restrictions 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 153



Appendix 4 

Page 154



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 1 of 11 

See the attached licence for the licence conditions 

Signed by Jacqueline Randall ____________________ 
Licensing Services Manager 

Date:   03 June 2010 

- Licence amended by a variation application granted on 14th July 2010. 
- Licence amended by a variation application granted on 10th January 2011. 

(Aubin & Wills) 
Basement Floor 
64 – 66 Redchurch Street 
London 
E2 7DP 

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence 

The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment (Films) 

Page 155



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 2 of 11 

Part A - Format of premises licence 

Premises licence number 14640 

Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  

(Aubin & Wills) 
Basement Floor 
64 – 66 Redchurch Street 

Post town 
London 

Post code 
E2 7DP 

Telephone number 
None 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

N/A 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment (Films) 

Page 156



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 3 of 11 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

The sale of alcohol 
� Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment - Indoors 
Films 

� Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hrs

The opening hours of the premises 

� Monday to Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or 
off supplies 

On sales 

Page 157



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 4 of 11 

 
 
 Part 2  
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence  
 
Jack Wills Limited 
Unit 2,  
Bestway Business Centre 
95 Victoria Road 
London 
NW10 6UR 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 
 
3504842 

 
Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
Samantha Claire Patterson 

 
 

 
 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 
 
Personal licence number:  
Issuing authority:  

 
 

Page 158



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 5 of 11 

 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  
 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
 
a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a personal licence  
 
Cinema 
Where the exhibition of films is authorised, the admission of children to the 
exhibition of any film must be to be restricted as follows: 
If the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Section has issued a 
particular notification of restriction to the licence holder, that restriction 
Otherwise the recommendation of the film classification body. 
Children means persons aged under 18 and 
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the 
authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (currently the British 
Board of Film Classification) 
 
Effective from 6th April 2010 
1.  

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more 
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on 
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public 
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children– 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to; 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of 
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or 

Page 159



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 6 of 11 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount 
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol 
over a period of 24 hours or less; 

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on 
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent 
on; 

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Effective from 10th October 2010: 

4.  

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall 
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in 
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark. 

Page 160



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 7 of 11 

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply 
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures– 

(i)     beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii)     gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

1. No nudity or semi nudity permitted.

2. Sale of alcohol and Films shall be in the basement floor only.

3. The bar shall not be open to the general members of the public. Alcohol shall
be sold only to those patrons who have tickets to that day’s film showing.

4. The premises shall not be used under the terms of this licence until the
basement floor and cinema has been insulated so as to prevent the
transmission of excessive airborne or impact sound from the licensed
premises to neighbouring residential dwellings and details thereof have been
submitted and approved in writing by the Council’s Director of Environmental
Health. The insulation works shall be installed only in accordance with the
details so approved and shall be maintained. (Following visit, the basement
cinema seems to be isolated away from the party wall which assists in
reducing any structurally transmitted noise.  The results of post completion
tests carried out by acoustic engineers to be shown to the Environmental
Health Department)

5. Rubbish including bottles or cans shall not be deposited outside the premises,
refuse collections and deliveries shall not take place between 23:00 hours
and 07:00 hours.

6. No alcohol or other drink shall be taken from the premises in an open
container.

7. Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

Page 161



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 8 of 11 

 
 
 
8. No noise or vibration associated with the operation of plant at the Premises 

shall give rise to a nuisance to the occupiers of neighbouring properties.  
 
9. No music or amplified sound shall be generated within the premises so as to 

give rise to nuisance within neighbouring dwellings. 
 
10. Complaint book and incident book held on the premises 
 
11. No drinking vessels or consumption of alcohol shall be permitted outside the 

premises. 
 
12. The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings 

shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum 
of 31 days. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded 
image and a complete audit trail maintained. The system will comply with 
other essential legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly displayed. 
The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that 
the premises are open for any licensable activity. There must also be 
someone on the premises, who can download the images and present them 
immediately on request by a police officer or other regulatory authority, 

 
13. The occupancy capacity of the premises and control of patrons moving 

between floors shall be identified by way of a risk assessment in conjunction 
with the local Fire Authority. 

 
14. A “Challenge 21” Policy (or similar age verification policy) shall be 

implemented and maintained at the premises, and all members of staff 
trained in its use. 

 
15. When children are admitted to the Cinema in the basement of the premises 

for the showing of films, the following conditions shall apply: 
 

a. If not already classified by the BBFC or Licensing Authority, the 
operator must submit any film to the Authority that it intends to 
exhibit at least 28 days before it proposes to show it. This is to 
allow the Authority time to classify it so that the premises licence 
holder is able to adhere to any age restriction which may be 
imposed 

 
b. When films are classified, whether by BBFC or the Licensing 

Authority, they shall be classified in the following way: 
 

i. U: Universal. Suitable for audiences aged four years and 
over 

Page 162



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 9 of 11 

ii. PG. Parental Guidance. Some scenes may be unsuitable for
young children.

iii. 12A: Passed for viewing by persons aged 12 or older or
persons 12 who are accompanied by an adult.

iv. 15. Passed for viewing by persons aged 15 years and over 
v. 15. Passed for viewing by persons aged 18 years and over 

16. Immediately before each exhibition at the premises of a film passed by the
BBFC there shall be exhibited on the screen, for at least 5 seconds, and in
such a manner as to be easily read by all persons in the auditorium, a
reproduction of the certificate of the Board or, with regards a trailer
advertising a film, of the statement approved by the Board indicating the
classification of the film.

17. Where a programmed includes a film recommended by the Licensing
Authority as falling into the 12A, 15, or 18 category, no person appearing to
be under the age of 12 and unaccompanied, or under 15 or under 18 as
appropriate, shall be admitted to any part of the programme; and the licence
holder shall display in a conspicuous position a notice in the following terms;
“Persons under the… cannot be admitted to any part of the programme.”
Where films of different categories from part of the same programme, the
notice shall refer to the oldest age restriction. This condition does not apply to
members of staff under the relevant age whilst on duty provided that the prior
written consent of the person’s parent or legal guardian has first been
obtained.

18. An adult member of staff shall be stationed in the vicinity of each of the exits
from any level, subject to there being a minimum of one member of staff per
50 children or part thereof subject to there being a minimum of one member
of staff per 50 children or pert thereof

19. No standing to be permitted in any part if the auditorium during the
performance.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

Not applicable 

Annex 4 - Plans  

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date: 

14th April 2010 – Basement floor only (dated 13.04.2010) 

Upper ground floor and first floor are for information only 

Page 163



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 10 of 11 

Part B - Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 14640 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  

(Aubin & Wills) 
Basement Floor 
64 – 66 Redchurch Street 

Post town 
London 

Post code 
E2 7DP 

Telephone number 
None 

Where the licence is time 
limited the dates N/A 

Licensing Act 2003 

Page 164



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\RedchurchSt64-66.doc Page 11 of 11 

Licensable activities 
authorised by the licence 

The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment (Films) 

The times the licence 
authorises the carrying out of 
licensable activities 

The sale of alcohol 
Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hrs 

The provision of regulated entertainment - 
Indoors 
Films 
Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to 23:00 hrs 

The opening hours of the 
premises Monday to Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hrs 

Name, (registered) address  of holder 
of premises licence 

Jack Wills Limited 
Unit 2,  
Bestway Business Centre 
95 Victoria Road 
London 
NW10 6UR 

Where the licence authorises supplies 
of alcohol whether these are on and / 
or off supplies 

On sales 

Registered number of holder, for 
example company number, charity 
number (where applicable) 

N/A 

Name of designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Samantha Claire Patterson 

State whether access to the premises 
by children is restricted or prohibited 

No restrictions 

Page 165



Appendix 5 

Page 166



64-66 Redchurch Street

Map 1

Page 167



64-66 Redchurch Street

Map 2

Page 168



64-66 Redchurch Street

Map 3

Page 169



Appendix 6 

Page 170



Appendix 6 

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office 

Updated October 2012 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations 

9.4  A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For 
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial 
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be 
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that 
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the 
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance 
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should 
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the 
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they 
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no 
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded 
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this 
would not be possible for new premises. 

9.5  It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than 
a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the 
basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A 
representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended 
to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, 
without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise 
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will 
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can 
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any inconvenience 
or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be proportionate. 

9.6  Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, 
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or 
proportionate. 

9.7  Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of 
these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate 
complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by 
way of judicial review. 

9.8  Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations 
are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of 
any political judgement. This may be difficult for councillors who receive 
complaints from residents within their own wards. If consideration is not to be 
delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment 
should be prepared by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before 

Page 171



any decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers 
that their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter 
independently should disqualify themselves. 

9.9  It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any 
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that 
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for 
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it. 

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about 
how any person can make representations to them. 

Page 172



Appendix 7 

Page 173



1

Andrew Heron

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 20 August 2014 14:22

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: Objection - License Application Re: 64-66 Redchurch Street, E2

From: keggie carew   

Sent: 20 August 2014 13:29 
To: Licensing 

Subject: Objection - License Application Re: 64-66 Redchurch Street, E2 

License Application Re: 64-66 Redchurch Street 

Dear Licensing Tower Hamlets 

I would like to object to the granting of a new liquor licence to 64-66 Redchurch street. 

The ground floor and first floor of this property are very close to and directly opposite residential premises. 

There is no sound proofing in this building which has large industrial single glaze windows onto Redchurch 
Street and Club Row.  Recorded music would be audible from the adjacent properties and would cause 
disturbance to them, particularly  with the closing time of 24.00 on every night!  Please No!   It is totally 
unacceptable for those of us who have children with bedrooms facing this property, and who need to be in 
bed by 9.00pm.  

 We understand these businesses do not care about local residents - they want to sell alcohol for 
consumption both on and off the premises, and state they will have patrons seated outside the 
premises.  This will be an appalling nightmare for anyone living adjacent.    The problems these 
establishments cause residents is well known - with drunk behaviour in the street, noise, and mess,  breaking 
bottles, and far worse.  This can only contribute to the crime and disorder, (backed up by police statistics) 
for Weavers Ward, that crime is related to alcohol consumption.    

The over saturation of drinking places in the area will increase these problems and does not make us feel 
safe, or our children safe.  This additional premises will contribute to the problem.  

We are particularly concerned about the noise nuisance, patrons drinking and smoking outside the premises, 
and leaving the property in an inebriated or excitable state.  The recorded music will add to this noise 
nuisance.  

Our children will be harmed by the close proximity of this premises.  There have been stabbings near Brick 
Lane and we think the granting of any further licenses would be irresponsible. We want our children to be 
protected and not subjected to any more threats. 

We understand the property is within the  borders of the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone which states 
that no additional liquor licences should be granted within that area. 

We hope you will respect these very serious concerns and not grant this liquor license, to a building 
which is not designed to contain its noisy activities . 

Page 174



2

Yours sincerely 

Katherine Carew,  

Page 175



1

Andrew Heron

From: keggie carew 

Sent: 21 August 2014 09:11

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: Re: Objection - License Application Re: 64-66 Redchurch Street, E2

Thank you for your email.  I would like to reiterate that an indoor/outdoor drinking premises operating until 
midnight every day of the week, right next to where children reside is an appalling prospect, and we do hope 
the owners of Shoreditch House might think of their own children in reversed circumstances. Our area has 
become increasingly unlivable in the last few years and we are being pushed out of our home.  Who is liable 
for this?  We expect our council to afford some protection to the residential amenity for those of us who live 
here and pay our taxes. It is impossible to police once the license has been granted.  

Katherine carew 

Sent from my iPad 

On 20 Aug 2014, at 15:01, Andrew Heron  wrote: 

Dear Ms Carew,

Thank you for your email, the contents of which are noted.

Please note that the applicant is entitled to a full, un-redacted copy of your representation.  They 

may wish to contact you to mediate an amendment of their application, in order to address your 

concerns; with a view to you potentially withdrawing your objection.  Should you wish to withdraw, 

please advise in writing to this email address.

Alternatively, your representation will be added to the final Licensing Sub Committee report and 

you will be written to by Democratic Services to be advised as to the time and date of the Hearing, 

which you will be invited to attend. If you do not attend the Hearing, the decision may still be made 

in your absence.  Should you wish to make additional comments to the Committee in your absence, 

please advise Democratic Services directly.

Regards,

Andrew Heron

Licensing Officer

Licensing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (TC)

6
th

 Floor Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BG

Tel: 020 7364 2665

Fax: 020 7364 6935

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

Page 176



Appendix 8 

Page 177



Robin Fellgett CB 

 

 

 

 

Licensing Section 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets 
Mulberry Place 
5 Grove Crescent 
London 
E14 1BY 

 
 
 
 
 

1 September 2014 

Licensing Act 2003: Redchurch General Store. 64-66 Redchurch St. E2 

I write on behalf of the Jago Action Group (JAG) to oppose this licence 
application, on grounds of cumulative public nuisance, crime and disorder as 
well as the protection of children. A license would be contrary the Council's 
Statement of Licensing Policy, especially section 8, the Brick Lane Cumulative 
Impact Zone (CIZ). JAG is the recognised residents' and tenants' association 
for the immediate area. 

Cumulative impact 

Within about 100 metres of the application premises, there are already about 
a dozen establishments serving and selling alcohol. The surrounding area is 
also replete with bars and other licensed premises. 

The result is that Redchurch St is at times blocked by large groups of drinkers 
and we suffer from: · 

• Excessive noise, both from the drinkers and from those. establishments 
that play loud music; ~ · 

• Public nuisance and petty crime including public urinating, vomiting, 
and littering; 

• Aggressive behaviour; 
• Drug taking and dealing, including recently a great deal of use of 

nitrous oxide (laughing ga~) as well as of harder drugs. :> 

Here for example are two photos taken on Redchurch St on a normal 
morning. (After a Thursday or Friday night its worse): 

-

Page 178



-

Page 179



Those neighbours who have children are naturally especially concerned about 
the effect on them. It is a shame that several local families have simply given 
up and moved out of the neighbourhood as a result of the problems created 
by the excesses of the night-time economy. 

Granting another licence would inevitably add to these problems. 

Implications of the CIZ 

JAG very much welcomed the decision of the Council to introduce, with effect 
from 1 November 2013, a CIZ covering Redchurch Street, including the 
application premises, to. prevent the cumulative impact becoming even worse. 
In our view, the Council now needs to implement fully and effectively its own 
policy. 

In accordance with section 8, para 8.4 of Tower Hamlets' Statement of 
Licensing Policy this application should be refused as contrary to the policy 
that 'Where the premises are situated in the cumulative impact zone and a 
representation is received, the license will be refused.' 

Potential rebuttal 

Under the same policy we understand it is open to the applicant to rebut the 
presumption of refusal if they can show 'through the operating schedule and 
where appropriate with supporting evidence that the operation of the premises 
will not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced.' 

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that, exceptionally, their 
application should be allowed despite the CIZ. 

The applicant is part of the Soho House group, who also operate Shored itch 
House on Ebor Street, just over the boundary with the LB of Hackney. 
Shoreditch House are better neighbours than most other licensed 
establishments in the area. There have been very few issues with them in the 
time they have been open and - unlike others - if there is ever an issue they 
answer the phone and deal with it. I accept that Shored itch House therefore 
has a good track record. 

However, Shoreditch House is not at street level, apart from the entrance, 
whereas the application for the Redchurch General Store is for a ground floor 
cafe as well as other operations. The application also clearly envisages 
customers sitting and drinking outside. This unavoidably gives rise to potential 
problems that do not exist at Shoreditch House since the cu~ulative impact 
problem is about the way people behave on the street. 

This application also includes a better statement of how the applicants intend 
to promote the licensing objectives (section M) than others. In particular, we 
welcome the commitment to operate a dispersal policy. 

-

Page 180



Further steps that the applicant could nevertheless take to help rebut the 
presumption of refusal include the following: 

1. Operating the ground floor cafe only in the daytime, eg up to about 
7pm, as most of the cumulative impact arises later in the evening. 
Redchurch Street and other local streets are increasingly streets with 
shops and daytime restaurants and cafes, as well as homes. This 
welcome increase in positive economic activity and employment would 
be supported if other establishments catered to the daytime, rather 
than night-time, economy; 

11. Restricting any alcohol license to drinks served as an accompaniment 
to a substantial meal; ie a restaurant not a bar licence. 

If the applicant took the steps listed above, JAG would be willing to consider if 
they were sufficient. 

ROBIN FELLGETT 

-

Page 181



Appendix 9 

Page 182



1

Andrew Heron

From: Hannah Thompson 

Sent: 10 August 2014 00:27

To: Licensing

Cc: Sam James

Subject: Liquor license at 64-66 Redchurch Street

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To whom it may concern, 

I write regarding the application for a liquor license at 64-66 Redchurch Street. As a resident who currently 
resides at 71 Redchurch Street, I am writing to object to this application for the following reasons: 

- the application will contribute to increased crime and disorder as police statistics for Weavers Ward 
demonstrate that crime peaks at weekends in the area and is related to alcohol in the majority of cases 

- the increased number of licensed premises leads to an increase in the number of inebriated persons in the area 
which constitutes a threat to public safety 

- the granting of the application will cause noise nuisance to the adjacent properties through sound leakage, 
smoking patrons on the street and patrons entering and leaving the premises.  

 Noise from this building seeps directly into my bedroom, and people 
within 64-66 Redchurch Street can see directly into my bedroom. The granting of a liquor license at this 
premises would directly affect the quality of my day to day life, through noise, smoke and invasion of privacy. 

- a number of children live in the immediate vicinity of the premises and will suffer harm from the negative 
consequences associated with the consumption of alcohol on the premises 

Finally, the property is within the borders of the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone which states that no 
additional liquor licences should be granted within that area. 

As a resident who loves this area, I urge you not to grant this license. 

Kind regards, 

Hannah Thompson 
 

Page 183



Appendix 10 

Page 184



1

Andrew Heron

From: Jonathan Thomson 

Sent: 10 August 2014 12:46

To: Licensing

Subject: Venue:  Redchurch General Store (Soho House group;  Basement, GF and 1st Floor, 

64-66 Redchurch Street, London E2 7DP)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To Planning / Licensing Officer 

I strongly object to this application on the following grounds: 

A license of this nature (with drink being served until 12 midnight) is high likely to create significant 

disorder and anti-social behaviour. I live in and have had , within the last few months, people 

fornicating outside my premises, urinating against my front door and on occasion even defecating. Police 

presence in the area is negligible and there is little to safeguard residents against drunk and disorderly 

youths. This type of behaviour also creates significant public nuisance & disorder. In turn, police statistics 

for Weavers Ward demonstrate that crime peaks at weekends in the area and is related to alcohol in the 

majority of cases.  

We have families who live in the street and it is unacceptable to have these activities within an area which 

is dominated by low rise flats which house working people and families. After 22.00 hours children (who 

have school commitments) have to be able to sleep. This end of Redchurch St is totally residential and 

people need to be able to live peacefully, without nuisance, noise & disorder.  

Soho House has increased late night activity  in the area to the detriment of local residents and they don’t 

appear to do anything to limit disruption, disorder and nuisance.   

Finally the property is within the borders of the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone which states that no 

additional liquor licences should be granted within that area.  

Kind regards Jonathan Thomson 

Page 185



Appendix 11 

Page 186



1

Andrew Heron

From: Jennifer James 

Sent: 09 August 2014 09:38

To: Licensing

Subject: Venue: Redchurch General Store (Soho House group; Basement, GF and 1st Floor, 

64-66 Redchurch Street, London E2 7DP)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To whom it may concern, 

I live on  which is an residential street with some smart shops on it. A 12am license during 
the week would be inappropriate and unfitting with the closing times of the other establishments on the 
street. I think during the week, a closing time of 10pm would be more appropriate.  

The street is fairly quiet and one can hear everything. The noise pollution from revellers walking to other 
bars, or walking home after closing time is very high - we can hear people drunkenly screaming, fighting, 
and vandalising our streets. This is at all hours every single night. Children live here and should not be 
exposed to this.  

Another late night license would just further exacerbate an already stretched council. The police do not need 
their resources strained. Local street cleaning/rubbish removal services are already busy. Also, this 
application is in a conservation area.  

Most important, the late closing hour is just inconsistent with the council's stated goal of improving 
neighborhoods for residents/businesses. I don't see how a midnight closing DURING THE 
WORKING/SCHOOL week improves anything.  

Please reject this license based on the above. 

Regards, 
  

 
 
 

Page 187



Appendix 12 

Page 188



1

Andrew Heron

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 14 August 2014 14:13

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: Venue:  Redchurch General Store (Soho House group;  Basement, GF and 1st 

Floor, 64-66 Redchurch Street, London E2 7DP)

Importance: High

From: Matt Johnson [   

Sent: 14 August 2014 14:04 
To: Licensing 

Subject: Venue: Redchurch General Store (Soho House group; Basement, GF and 1st Floor, 64-66 Redchurch Street, 
London E2 7DP) 

Importance: High 

Dear Tower Hamlets Licensing 

I wish to object to Soho House Group's license application. 

Shoreditch is already way past saturation point in terms of its night time economy and the capacity of the 
local police to cope with the anti-social behaviour that is a consequence of far too many drunken customers. 
Allowing drunken customers to continue their drinking spree even further into the early hours by making it 
available so easily from a newsagent is going to cause even more anti-social behaviour.  

The noise associated with this license may also cause further distress to families with children who live 
close to this premises.  

As a local resident and business owner with a young family I am dismayed at the way the area has been 
handed over to the night economy to the detriment of local people and families.  

I believe the following licensing objectives will likely be compromised by the granting of another license 
extension in this small neighbourhood.  

• Prevention of crime and disorder (will an application contribute to increased crime and disorder);
• Public safety;,
• Prevention of public nuisance (including noise nuisance, sound leakage, smoking, people entering

and leaving, etc); and/or,
• Protection of children from harm (whether local children will suffer harm from the negative

consequences associated with the consumption of alcohol on the premises).

Yours sincerely 

Matt Johnson 
 

 

Page 189



Appendix 13 

Page 190



1

Andrew Heron

From: Mohshin Ali

Sent: 08 August 2014 17:28

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: 64-66 Redchurch Street - liquor licence application

Attachments: photo-26.JPG; L11_RedchurchSt64-66.77303.pdf

From: Brendon Pinch   

Sent: 07 August 2014 21:06 
To: Licensing 

Subject: 64-66 Redchurch Street - liquor licence application 

I object to the application for a liquor licence at the ground level of 64-66 Redchurch Street, E2. 

I object for the following reasons: 

- prevention of crime and disorder: the application will contribute to increased crime and disorder as 

police statistics for Weavers Ward demonstrate that crime peaks at weekends in the area and is related to 

alcohol in the majority of cases 

- public safety: the increased number of licensed premises leads to an increase in the number of inebriated 

persons in the area which constitutes a threat to public safety 

- prevention of public nuisance: the granting of the application will cause noise nuisance to the adjacent 

properties through sound leakage, smoking patrons on the street and patrons entering and leaving the 

premises 

- protection of children from harm: are number of children live in the immediate vicinity of the premises 

and will suffer harm from the negative consequences associated with the consumption of alcohol on the 

premises 

The property is within the borders of the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone which states that no 

additional liquor licences should be granted within that area. 

Kind regards 

Brendon Pinch 

 

 

 

Page 191



Appendix 14 

Page 192



1

Andrew Heron

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 08 August 2014 15:22

To: Andrew Heron

Subject: FW: 64-66 Redchurch street

From: Gabriele Popp  

Sent: 08 August 2014 15:18 
To: Licensing 

Subject: 64-66 Redchurch street 

To whom it may concern, 
I would like to strongly oppose the application from Soho House for a liquor licence at 64-66 Redchurch Street, 
London E2. 

As the committee is well aware, Shoreditch is absolutely saturated with premises serving alcohol.The addition of 
another licenced premises is detrimental to the community.  

I believe this application should be rejected for the following reasons: 
- it adds another ground floor licenced premises to an already saturated area; 

- it will be impossible to prevent noise emanating from inside a property when you serve alcohol 
on tables outside, 

- people drinking on the pavement will significantly alter the character and nuisance level on 
Redchurch street and noise emanating from them will be impossible to control. 

-The premises is located near the Brick Lane saturation zone; 

-This new licenced cafe would be in the middle of a highly residential neighbourhood, and thus contribute to disorder 
and public nuisance.  
The area is absolutely saturated with alcohol. Noise and disorder are the top complaints from residents.The addition 
of another licenced cafe will present a public nuisance from noise and disorder, and contribute to the cumulative 
impact on crime, disorder and public nuisance in the area. 

-Redchurch Street is already anchored by bars which cause an unbelievable impact on the street. 
Evenings are effectively becoming a no-go zone. Mornings look like the apocalypse swept 
through, with unreal amounts of rubbish, vomit, glass, defecation and drunks heading home. 
-The neighbourhood already has significant issues with violence, vomiting, urination, defecation, drug use and 
unsociable conduct late into the night, presenting real safety and security issues. 

 -Yet another licenced cafe will contribute to crime and disorder and aggravate existing issues 
around safety. 
- It will add significant noise to the street, as people gather outside to smoke, drink, yell, revel, urinate and defecate. 

 In addition, extending the sale hours to midnight must not be allowed. 

The additional licence to these premises provides no value to the neighbourhood, yet again 
tearing at the fabric of any attempt to build a long-term future.  
regards, 
G Popp 

 
 

Page 193



Appendix 15 

Page 194



1

Andrew Heron

From: Sue 

Sent: 08 August 2014 10:53

To: Licensing

Subject: 64-66 Redchurch Street - liquor licence application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sue Webster 
 

  

August 8th 2014 

Dear Sir, 

I am  writing to oppose the application for a liquor licence at the premises of 64-66 Redchurch Street .  

This is on the same day that I also write to you to oppose a similar licence at the recently opened Adrina at the other 
end of Redchurch Street. 

Do we need another bar in the area? 

I am resident for 12 years at  

I am surrounded by noise. 

Since moving here both Lounge Lover and Beach Blanket Babylon have opened up on both sides of Whitby 
Street, at the corner of Club Row. You are now considering two licences either end of Redchurch Street, on 
the next corner. 

I cannot have a quiet night at home reading my novel - I have a 'dripping tap' of booming noise constantly 
outside. My basic human rights have violated. 

There is an increase of people traffic walking down Whitby Street and Chance Street from Redchurch Street 
of any given evening going to and from these venues, with it an increase of  
screaming, vomiting pissing and shitting on the street. 

The recent no smoking law has also invited extended periods of drinking, loitering, screaming and load 
voices outside in general, both on Whitby Street at the corner of Club Row and Chance Street at the corner 
of Redchurch Street 

Vehicular traffic has increased, running engines, dropping off and picking up and horn blowing. 

Plus the added noise of bottle smashing/crashing late at night and into the early hours of the morning. 

The increased general atmosphere has recently encouraged the dealing of crack cocaine - especially outside 
my house  

Page 195



2

Do we need another bar in the area, I fear not. 

Before you make your decision, and I feel it's impossible to make a decision based on a paper proposal, I 
invite any member of Tower Hamlets planning department to spend any given Friday night trying to get to 
sleep in my flat. 

Yours, from someone who lives in the real world. 

Sue Webster 

Resident of  

Page 196



Appendix 16 

Page 197



HT - Tower Hamlets Borough 
HH - Limehouse Police Station 

  John McCrohan 
LBTH Licensing 
Toby Club 
Vawdrey Close 
E1 4AU 

Licensing Office 
Limehouse Police Station 
27 West India Dock Road & 
5 Birchfield Street 
E14 8EZ 

 
  

 

Your ref: 
Our ref: 

24 August 2014 

Dear Mr McCrohan 

Re Application for a premises licence 

Redchurch General Store 

����� Redchurch St� E�  DP 

I write with reference regarding the above application' Please accept this letter as 

notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on 

the following two licensing objectives' 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

The prevention of public nuisance 

LBTH has adopted a Saturation Policy . Cumulative Impact Policy which includes 

Redchurch St and nearby streets' This policy was adopted due to the concerns about the 

number of licensed premises in such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls 

and the potential for disorder' 

Page 198



With regards to this policy� the licensing authority will normally refuse any new 

applications or any variation of these in the cumulative impact zone1 unless the applicant 

can demonstrate there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 

licensing objectives'  

 

Redchurch St is already a busy area in terms licensed premises' This objection is not a 

reflection on the applicant but a response to the Saturation Policy' Since the introduction 

of the policy and the CIZ� licences have been granted in this area but the continuing 

introduction of new licensed premises or variations however small or well run� will only 

compound the problems in the CIZ' 

It is yet another premise that will have the ability to sell alcohol in the area which is 

already “saturated” 

The venue already has a licence for the Basement cinema area and the first floor' It now 

wishes to licence two other areas in the building' If granted� I believe the original licences 

will be surrendered to Tower Hamlets Licensing' 

 

At present� Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Unit’s policy is to object to all new licences or 

variations in the CIZ as set out by the Saturation Policy' If no objection was forthcoming 

from the police� then LBTH Licensing at present would object to the application' 

  This provides the opportunity for the committee to scrutinize the application and for the 

applicant to demonstrate how their application will not have a negative cumulative impact 

on the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of 

public nuisance' 
Page 199



 

Can the applicant provide evidence that the operation of the premise with the extra 

capability for selling alcohol will not add to the negative cumulative impact already being 

experienced in this area8 

 

If the committee is to grant a licence� I would ask them to consider the following 

 

:' All alcohol hours to finish at �;<< =this would avoid confusion as to the hours of sale 

throughout the building> 

 

 

Alan Cruickshank  PC:?@HT 

 

Page 200



Appendix 17 

Page 201



Appendix 17 

Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises 

Licensing Policy 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have 
sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and disorder 
and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating to 
Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In 
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 
• Methods of management communication
• Use of registered Door Supervisors
• Bottle Bans
• Plastic containers
• CCTV
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”
• Restrictions on drinking areas
• Capacity
• Proof of Age scheme
• Crime prevention notices
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
• Signage
• Seating plans
• Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour and it 
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should refuse the 
application. 

Police Powers 

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close a 
premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to be 
disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of public safety. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 

The key role of the police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2). 

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers 
once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff or 
agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate 
vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.6).  

Page 202



Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder (2.3) 
communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all relevant (2.3-
2.7). 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.23). 

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading 
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices 

Other Legislation 

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do 
all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

Page 203



Appendix 18 

Page 204



Appendix 18 

Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises 

General Advice 

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are no 
longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a link 
between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is complained of. 
An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being encouraged.  Before 
deciding that any particular licensing conditions are proportionate, Members will also 
need to be satisfied that other legislation is not a more effective route.  For example, 
if the problem is drinking in the street it may be that the Council should designate the 
area as a place where alcohol cannot be consumed in public. 

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any 
problems of anti-social behaviour.  

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour and it 
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should refuse the 
application.  

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more appropriate 
but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control and will always 
be part of an overall approach to the management of the evening and night time 
economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have 
sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and disorder 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating 
to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In 
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 

• Bottle Bans
• Plastic containers
• CCTV (outside the premises)
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”
• Proof of Age scheme
• Crime prevention notices
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
• Signage

Cumulative Impact 

Page 205



There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an area is 
saturated following representations.  However, the process for this involves wide 
consultation and cannot come from representations about a particular application. 
(See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy). 

Police Powers 

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close a 
premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to be 
disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of public. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20). 
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).   
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers 
once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder, but can relate to 
the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (2.4).  
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11). 
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as follows 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16). 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive 
periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the premises 
(2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures “within the direct 
control of the licence holder” (2.38). 

Other Legislation 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do 
all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-social 
behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include: 
• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
• Child Curfew Schemes
• Truancy
• Parenting Orders
• Reparation Orders
• Tackling Racism

Page 206



Appendix 19 

Page 207



Appendix 19 

Acting as a Magnet Attracting the Young who then engage in Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

General Advice 

Members will need to consider whether any of the problems alleged to be associated 
with young people are the responsibility of the premises. Are they encouraging 
gangs in any way? If not, there may not be any proportionate conditions that can be 
applied? Are these patrons of the premises? 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour and it 
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should refuse the 
application. However, hours may be an important issue. 

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more appropriate (in 
relation to the behaviour of patrons who have left the premises) but also states that 
licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control and will always be part of an overall 
approach to the management of the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 
4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have 
sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and disorder 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating 
to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In 
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 

• CCTV (outside the premises)
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”
• Proof of Age scheme
• Crime prevention notices
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
• Signage

Cumulative Impact 

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an area is 
saturated following representations. However the process for this involves wide 
consultation and cannot come from representations about a particular application. 
(See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy). 
Police Powers 

Page 208



The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close a 
premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to be 
disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of public. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.40). 

Other Legislation 

Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do 
all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 
The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-social 
behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include: 
• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
• Child Curfew Schemes
• Truancy
• Parenting Orders
• Reparation Orders
• Tackling Racism

Page 209



Appendix 20 

Page 210



Appendix 20 

Noise while the Premise is in Use 

General Advice 

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is possible to 
carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that noise leakage is 
prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain activities are suitable. 

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below). 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the premises 
are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application. 

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a premises 
is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at 
closure time (See Section 12.1). 

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will 
be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises 
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.4).  

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance issues 
relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought appropriate 
advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See Sections 8.2 of the 
Licensing Policy).  

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance and 
these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions relating to 
Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing Policy). In 
particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder caused
by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a “beer
garden”, or restricted in their use 

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, for
example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, keeping
doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly 

• Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
• Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Page 211



• Conditions controlling noxious smells
• Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against potential

crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers 

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down a 
premises for up to 24hrs a premises causing a nuisance resulting from noise 
emanating from the premises.  

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole 
community (2.33).  
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19) 
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the 
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive 
to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 
(2.20) 

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive 
periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the 
premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct 
control of the licence holder. 

Other Legislation 

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health 
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances. 

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental Health 
Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances 

Page 212



Appendix 21 

Page 213



Appendix 21 

Access and Egress Problems 

Such as: 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car 
Lack of adequate car parking facilities 
Close proximity to residential properties 

Comment 

The above have been grouped together as egress problems.  Of course the 
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem. 

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in. 

General Advice 

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to be 
satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the source of 
the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a problem, then 
proportionate conditions should be considered. 

The hours of operation also need to be considered. 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it 
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should refuse the 
application. 

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a premises 
is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance issues 
relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought appropriate 
advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See Section 8.2 of the 
Licensing Policy).  

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at 
closure time (See Section 12.10). 

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will 
be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises 
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.10)  

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing 
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading. 

Page 214



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance and 
these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to 
the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of the Licensing 
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive): 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder caused
by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a “beer
garden”, or restricted in their use 

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, for
example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, keeping
doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole 
community. (2.33). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19). 
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the 
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive 
to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 
(2.20) 
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these can include:  

• Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can
provide safe transportation home; and 

• Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading
to and from the premises and in car parks 

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive 
periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave the 
premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct 
control of the licence holder. 

Page 215



Appendix 22 

Page 216



Appendix 22 
 

Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading 
 
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.      
 
The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows: 
Monday to Thursday 06:00hrs to 23:30hrs 
Friday and Saturday 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) 
Sunday   06:00hrs to 22:30hrs 
  
(see 12.8 0f the licensing policy) 
 
In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular 
application regard should be had to the following 

• Location 
• Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the 

premises are open to the public 
• The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime 

and disorder and public nuisance 
• Previous history 
• Access to public transport 
• Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours 

(See 12.8 of the licensing policy) 
 
Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following 
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social 
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom 

• Theatres 
• Cinemas 
• Premises with club premises certificates 
• Premises licensed for off sales only 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 217



Appendix 23  
 
 
 
 

Page 218



Appendix 23  

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area 

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed 
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following 
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was 
adopted on 18th September 2013 by the Council. 

After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and 
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the 
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the 
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional 
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those 
licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. 

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density 
of premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or 
the provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is 
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore 
declared a cumulative impact zone. 

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable 
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or 
off the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, 
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for 
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where 
the modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example 
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the 
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be 
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show 
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute 
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone. 

The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing 
licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing 
licences. 

The following map shows the outline of the LBTH CIZ. 

Page 219



MIDDLESEX ST

ARTILLERY

FIELDGATE ST

COKE ST

COMMERCIAL

CHURCH

STREET
BRAHAM  STREET

STREET

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON
GREEN

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

COBB    ST

WHITECHAPEL

OSBORN ST

GUNTHORPE ST

STRREET

WHITECHAPEL HIGH STREET

STREET

MONTAGUE

OLDST

ST

ST

STLISDEFLEUR

   ST

ST

BRAHAM  STREET

ST

CASSON ST.

YD.
DRAGON

CL.
ARMS

KINGS

STGOULSTONNEW

LEYDEN 

ST
WORTH 

WENT

WHITECHAPEL

STCALVIN

ST
EW

AR
D 

ST

FOLGATE ST

LAMB ST
SPITAL SQ

OSBORN 

GUNTHORPE 

ST
CASTLE

OLD
ST

GOULSTON 

BELL LANE

LANE

BRUNE ST
WHITE'S ROW

ST
BRUSHFIELD

ST

COMMERCIAL

ST

MONTAGUE

OLD

CHICKSAND 

LANE
BRICKWI

LK
ES

 ST

ST

THRAWL

FASHION ST

FOURNIER ST

HENEAGE ST

GREATOREX ST

STREET

HANBURYSTPRINCELET

STWOODSEER

SPITAL ST

HANBURY ST

WH
EE

LE
R 

ST
.

STQUAKER
GR

EY
  E

AG
LE

 ST

CO
DE

ST
SBYGRIM

HU
NT

ON
 S

T

DE
AL

 ST

UNDERWOOD RD

STBUXTON

PEDLER ST ST

WEAVERS

ST

PADBURY CTTOMLINSON CLLANE
BRICK

LANE

NAVARRE ST

CAMST LET

ST

ST

ST

ST

ROCHELLE

ST

CALVERT 

ST
REDCHURCH

WHITBY

PALISSY
AVE

BRICK

RHODA ST

BRICK      LANE

HOCKER

MONTCLARE

GIBRALTER WLK

HEREFORD ST
BUCKFAST

LIGONIER

CLUB    ROW

SWANFIELD    ST

ST MATTHEW'S ROW
SUCIR

C

DLONRA

ROAD

BETHNAL    G
REEN

STY

AN
B

RG

CHESHIRESTREET

STNICHOL
OLD

STBACON

STSCLATER

STRYPE
ST

TOYNBEE
ST

/
© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

C u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n eC u m u l a t i v e  I m p a c t  Z o n e

The boundery of the CIZ is an approximantion .Drawn By   WN   CLC Strategy & Performance   September 2012

0 0.08 0.160.04 MilesPage 220



APPENDIX 24

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Committee :

Licensing Sub Committee

Date 

23 September 14

Classification

Unrestricted

Report No.

LSC 28/145

Agenda Item No.

Report of  David Tolley
Head of Consumer and Business Regulation Services 

Originating Officer: 
Alexander Lisowski
Licensing Officer

Title  Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Time 
Limited Premises Licence for Former 
Shoreditch Train Station, corner of Pedley 
Street and Code Street, London, E1 5EW. 

Ward affected 
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Applicant: Anthony Hoete

Name and Former Shoreditch Train Station 

Address of Premises: Corner of Pedley Street and Code Street
London, E1 5EW

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Time 
Limited Premises Licence to allow: 

 The On Sale of Alcohol 
 Regulated Entertainment

Objectors: The Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections 
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT  2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for 
register

If not supplied, name and telephone 
number of holder

File Only Alexander Lisowski
020 7364 7446 

Page 259

Agenda Item 3.4



3.0  Background

3.1 This is an application for a time limited premises licence at the Former 
Shoreditch Train, London, E1 5EW.  The period applied for is 

           1st October, 2014, to 1st October, 2015.  The application is for the on 
sale of alcohol and the exhibition of films.   

           The venue is within the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

3.2 A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The hours applied for are:

The On Sale of Alcohol
 Monday to Friday, 18.00pm to 22.30pm
 Saturday and Sunday, 12noon to 22.30pm
 Non-standard times:

New Year’s Eve, 18.00pm to 03.30am the following day
Good Friday, 3rd April, 2015, 12noon to 22.30pm
Easter Monday, 6th April, 2015, 12noon to 22.30pm
Early May Bank Holiday, 4th May, 2015, 12noon to 22.30pm
Spring Bank Holiday, 25th May, 2015, 12noon to 22.30pm
Summer Bank Holiday, 31st August, 2015, 12noon to 22.30pm         

The Exhibition of Films
 Monday to Friday, 18.00pm to 23.00pm
 Saturday and Sunday, 12.00noon to 23.00pm
 Non-standard times:

                   New Year’s Eve, 18.00pm to 04.00am the following day 
                   Good Friday, 3rd April, 2015, 12noon to 23.00pm
                   Easter Monday, 6th April, 2015, 12noon to 23.00pm
                   Early May Bank Holiday, 4th May, 2015, 12noon to 23.00pm
                   Spring Bank Holiday, 25th  May, 2015, 12noon to 23.00pm
                   Summer Bank Holiday, 31st August, 2015, 12noon to 23.00pm       

3.3 Maps showing the relevant premises are included as   Appendix 2. 

4.0 Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from 
the Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into 
effect on the 1st November, 2013.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members 
within the Licensing Officers report. 

4.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website, 
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June, 2014.

Page 260

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention 
within the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, 
than in some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of 
local circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has 
developed it further.

5.0 Representations

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative 
requirements.  If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted.  When 
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, 
and an explanation for rejection given in writing.

5.2 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. 
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible 
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

5.3 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the 
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely 
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely 
than not.

5.4 The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of 
the doubt should be given to the interested party making the 
representation.

5.5 Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious 
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 3.

5.6 All the representations in this report have been considered by the 
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and 
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.7 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant 
representations have been made by the following:
 Metropolitan Police

See Appendix 4

5.8 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this  
application.  They are as follows:    

The Licensing Authority
The Metropolitan Police
The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
Planning
Health and Safety
Noise (Environmental Health)

Page 261



Trading Standards
Child Protection
Primary Care Trust

5.9 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local 
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following 
licensing objectives are relevant:

 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm 

5.10 The objections cover allegations of 
 Crime and public disorder
 Public nuisance

5.11 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits 
contained in The Licensing Act, 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1      The venue is within the Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.
           See Appendix 5.   

6.2      The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of  
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State, 
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s 
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it 
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

6.3      Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

 As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities 
carrying out their functions.”  It is a key medium for promoting best 
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness 
equal treatment and proportionality(1.7).

 Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it 
if they have reason to do so.”  When doing so licensing authorities 
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

 Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from 
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such 
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.” (1.12)

Page 262



 Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the 
licensing objectives.  

 Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by 
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating 
schedule (10.7). 

 The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are 
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

 It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with 
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 
10.24). 

 The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in 
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing 
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are 
objections to an application and the committee believes that 
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing 
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with 
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those 
requested.”  (10.20)

 Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship 
avoided (10.31).

 Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but 
can be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (10.38). The 
Office of Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, 
namely that minimum prices setting is not permitted. 

6.4      The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the 
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied by an 
adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.
 
6.5      In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil 
burden of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

6.6      In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary 
legislation is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider 
licence conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already 
adequately covered elsewhere.

6.7      The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public 
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures within 
the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to public nuisance 
caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they are beyond the 
control of the licence holder or premises management cannot be justified and 
will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38) 

Page 263



6.8 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to to 
address the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the 
relevant responsible authorities.

6.9 In Appendices 6-10 Members are given general advice, and also have 
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and 
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

7.0 Exemptions  

7.1 There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the 
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

7.2 Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches, 
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and 
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be 
set for them.

7.3 Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

7.4 Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or 
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is 
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200, 
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public 
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate 
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.5 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a 
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live 
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should 
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to 
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 264



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application for a time limited premises               
                        licence. 

Appendix 2 Maps of the surrounding area of the premises.

Appendix 3 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious 
and frivolous representations.

Appendix 4 Representations of the Metropolitan Police.

Appendix 5 Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

Appendix 6 Licensing officer comments on anti-social behaviour on 
the premises.

Appendix 7 Licensing officer comments on anti-social behaviour 
patrons leaving the premises.  

Appendix 8 Access and egress problems.

Appendix 9 Planning.

Appendix 10 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading.

Page 265



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office 

Updated October 2010 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations 

9.8  A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of 
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing 
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman 
which argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a 
new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a 
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter 
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the 
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant. 
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority 
to produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their 
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises. 
Further information for interested parties about the process for making 
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making 
representations” which can be found on the Home Office website.  

9.9  The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of 
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant 
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a 
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application 
for review which must relate to an individual premises.  

9.10  It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation 
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might 
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise 
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will 
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous 
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their 
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision 
by way of judicial review.  

9.11  Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether 
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This 
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents 
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary 
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be 
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any 
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who 
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to 
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.  

Page 286



9.12 The Home Secretary recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of 
the doubt should be given to the interested party making the 
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an 
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify 
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation 
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take 
any action in respect of the application.  

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites 
about how any interested party can make representations to them.  

Page 287



Page 288



HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
HH - Limehouse Police Station

John McCrohan 
LBTH Licensing 
Toby Club 
Vawdrey Close
E1 4AU 

Licensing Office
Limehouse Police Station 
27 West India Dock Road & 
5 Birchfield Street 
E14 8EZ 
Telephone: 
Facsimile:  
Email: 

Your ref:  
Our ref:  
24 August 2014 

Dear Mr McCrohan 

Re:application for a premises licence 
Former Shoreditch train station, Pedley St, E1 5EW 

Page 289



Page 290



Alan Cruickshank  PC 189HT Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



  

Anti-Social Behaviour On The Premises

Licensing Policy 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to 
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and 
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of 
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the 
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 
• Methods of management communication 
• Use of registered Door Supervisors 
• Bottle Bans 
• Plastic containers 
• CCTV 
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales” 
• Restrictions on drinking areas 
• Capacity  
• Proof of Age scheme 
• Crime prevention notices 
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 
• Signage 
• Seating plans 
• Capacity 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application. 

Police Powers 

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public safety. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as 
permitted (Annex D). 

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).  

Page 296



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder, 
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or 
leave (2.4).  

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (S2.7-2.11). 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises 
(10.40). 

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading 

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices 

Other Legislation 

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

Page 297



Page 298



Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises  

General Advice 

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they 
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there 
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is 
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is 
being encouraged.  Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions 
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation 
is not a more effective route.  For example, if the problem is drinking in the 
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where 
alcohol cannot be consumed in public. 

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to 
any problems of anti-social behaviour.  

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application.  
  
Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more 
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such 
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of 
the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the 
Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to 
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and 
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of 
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the 
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 

• Bottle Bans 
• Plastic containers 
• CCTV (outside the premises) 
• Restrictions on open containers for “off sales” 
• Proof of Age scheme 
• Crime prevention notices 
• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 
• Signage 

Cumulative Impact 

Page 299



There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an 
area is saturated following representations.  However, the process for this 
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a 
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy). 

Police Powers 

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20). 
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).  
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder, 
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or 
leave (2.4).  
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11). 
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as 
follows 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16). 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave 
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
“within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). 

Other Legislation 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include: 
• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders 
• Child Curfew Schemes 
• Truancy 
• Parenting Orders 
• Reparation Orders 
• Tackling Racism 

Page 300



Page 301



Document1 

Access and Egress problems 

Such as: 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car 
Lack of adequate car parking facilities 
Close proximity to residential properties

Comment 

The above have been grouped together as egress problems.  Of course the 
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem. 

General Advice 

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to 
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the 
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a 
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered. 

The hours of operation also need to be considered. 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and 
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should 
refuse the application. 

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).  

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems 
at closure time (See Section 12.1). 

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, 
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise 
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 
12.4)  

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions 
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of 
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is 
not exhaustive): 

Page 302



Document1 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder 
caused by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a 
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use   

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, 
for example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, 
keeping doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area 
quietly 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and 
Annex D). 
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole community. (2.33). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16). 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave 
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). 
In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity 
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance 
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).  
However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the 
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they 
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)  

  

Page 303



Page 304



Planning 

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises 
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.  
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the 
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the 
Licensing Objectives.  Members cannot refuse just because there is no 
planning permission.  Where a Premises Licence is granted and which 
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then 
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to 
enforcement by Planning. 
  
  

Page 305



Page 306



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading   

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.      

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows: 
Sunday to Thursday   06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight 
(see 12.8 0f the licensing policy) 

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular 
application regard should be had to the following 

• Location 
• Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the 

premises are open to the public 
• The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime 

and disorder and public nuisance 
• Previous history 
• Access to public transport 
• Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours 

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy) 

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following 
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social 
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom 

• Theatres 
• Cinemas 
• Premises with club premises certificates 
• Premises licensed for off sales only 

Page 307



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Misschu, 91 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7RA
	Misschu Appendices Only
	ADP8BC9.tmp
	Appendix 4
	Noise while the premise is in use



	3.2 Application for a New Premises Licence for Second Home Ltd. - Ground Floor, 68-80 Hanbury Street, London, E1 5JL
	Second Home Appendices Only
	APPENDIX 8
	Second Home Supporting Doc

	3.3 Application for a New Premises Licence for Redchurch General Store, 64-66 Redchurch Street, London, E2 7DP
	Redchurch Appendices Only
	APPENDIX 24
	Redchurch Supporting Docs

	3.4 Application for a Time Limited Premises Licence for Former Shoreditch Train Station, corner of Pedley Street and Code Street, London, E1 5EW.
	Former Shoreditch Train Station Appendices Only




